Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: £ -5 -\t Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

- District Attorney

Department Name: Community Development

Other agency review:

% anager

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
]

[] Denied [ Continued

Agenda Item No.



Storey County Community Bebelopment

TR
(O
Vs '

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 28, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email
Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

Please add the following item(s) to the August 5, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

PRONQOZECNARSNEZQATIPCOR P

€C!

EAGLES CREST, INC. — Contractor / 4865 Joule Street #C6 ~ Reno (contractor)

ARDAGH METAL PACKAGING USA, INC. — General / 900 Waltham Way (can mfg) TRI
W G YATES & SONS CONST CO - Contractor / 2641 Portofino Drive (contractor) TRI
SILEGACY FLOOR FINISHING, LLC — Contractor / 750 Freeport Blvd ~ Sparks (contractor)
JAMES PAT COLONNA — Home Business / 21217 Highland Road ~ VC Highlands (CPA)
CARSON CITY VENDING, LLC - General / 4083 Montez Drive ~ Carson City (vending service)
DIRECT FORCE MAINTENANCE, LLC — Contractor / PO Box 5611 ~ Fallon (mining support)
HILL & HILL CONSTRUCTION, LLC — Contractor / 8965 Mohawk Street ~ Las Vegas (contractor)
A-Z WELDING & FABRICATION, LLC — General / 1215 Alexandria (welding fab) TRI
STEEL KING INDUSTRIES, INC. — Contractor / 2700 Chamber St ~ Stevens Point, WI (contractor)
HIGH DESERT PLUMBING — Contractor / 131 Coney Island Dr ~ Sparks (contractor)

CH2MHILL ENGINEERS, INC. — Contractor / 50 West Liberty ~ Reno (contractor)

. ROSSCO ENT., dba AP STAINLESS MFG — General / 1215 Alexandria (manufacturing) TRI

SUPERIOR INSTALLATION SERVICES, INC. - Contractor / 1230 Crowley Cir ~ Carrollton, TX (cont)
CASEY INDUSTRIAL, INC. — Contractor / 1400 W 122" Ave ~ Westminster, CO (contractor)

RITCHIE BROS AUCTIONEERS — General / 20202 East Highway 80 MCC
DATA SALES CO., INC. - General / 3450 West Burnsville Pkwy ~ Burnsville, MN (equip lease)

VEGA ASPHALT PAVING, INC. — Contractor / 385 Freeport Blvd ~ Sparks (contractor)

AS.A.P. PUMP & WELL SERVICE, LLC - Contractor / 10230 Laurent Drive ~ Reno

Inspection Required

Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept. Assessor’s Office
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Fritz Klingler, Fire Dept.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 5, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Confirm the action of County Manager Pat Whitten and Building Inspector Shannon
Gardner to reject all bids for the Courthouse Roof Repair Project and initiate a new bid
cycle soliciting bids for a complete tear-off and re-roof.

2. Recommended motion: Move to confirm rejecting all bids and initiate bids for the expanded
scope of work.

3. Prepared by: Pat Whitten & Shannon Gardner

Department: Commissioners’ Office and Telephone: 847-0968
Community Development 847-0966

4. Staff summary: See Page 2
5. Supporting materials:
1. Initial Bids
2. Email of Administrative Authorization
3. Draft Scope of Work for new bid process

6. Fiscal impact: $60,000 - $80,000 (Estimated and excluding CCA grant)

Funds Available: Yes Fund: Cap Projects ____ Comptroller
7. Legal review required: Yes
____ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
_____ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
%ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—r—
e

Agenda Item No.



4. Staff summary (continued): The quality and condition of the metal roof on the County
Courthouse has been a significant problem for almost two decades. Primary and ongoing problems
seem to center on leaking which causes interior damage. Historically, there have been extended
efforts to either hold the original contractor responsible as well as initiate multiple insurance
claims. Both approaches have yielded little to no success.

In an effort to remedy the ongoing problems, a team was assembled to chart a course of corrective
action. Because funds were somewhat limited at the time we initially met, it was determined that
we would seek bids to repair the roof where substantial leaking appears to occur. On July 17" we
opened sealed bids for the repair work. There were two qualified bids received and one that did
not qualify due to late submittal. The results of those bids are:

Kodiak Roofing $97,375  Qualified
Tom Goldston Roofing $37,145  Qualified
Watershed Systems $56,789  Non-Qualified (late)

There was also a bid alternate for additional snow retention systems that Kodiak and Watershed
bid $18,700 and $7,680 respectively. Watershed Systems also took the extra time to prepare an
estimate to completely remove and replace the entire roof in the amount of $99,890. This caused
an in-depth discussion regarding the benefits of taking the more complete approach as opposed to
initiating repairs which included:

Repairing simply temporarily fixes a poorly installed roof.

Over time, the fasteners used both initially and during repairs will loosen again which
raises the probability needing future repairs.

A complete tear-off and re-roof should hopefully fix our problems once and for all.

A new roof would hopefully come with some sort of warranty.

During the pre-bid inspection process, several roofing contractors declined to bid saying
the repair process was not within their quality standards. This would hopefully translate
into a larger competitive pool for bids to re-roof.

Since we were anticipating repair costs to run around $80,000 and since we have subsequently
been approved for a Commission on Cultural Affairs grant in the amount of $25,000 to be applied
to this project, it seems practicable that we seek bids structured to fix our problems with some
sense of finality. After reviewing the situation with our District Attorney, it was determined that
we could reject all bids for the repair work and open bidding for the re-roof process. As roofing
work is highly seasonal, in the interest of time the County Manager authorized this
administratively and we are requesting your confirmation of his action as well as authorization to
seek new bids. It should be noted that the scope of work for the new project includes removal of
the existing flagpole, which is in a disrespectful state of disrepair, and a roof color change from
“Brick Red” to “Copper Penny”, subject to Comstock Historic District approval. An example of
this new color can be seen on the Washoe Club.



BID PROPOSAL FORM

ARTICLE 1.
PROJECT NAME Storey County Courthouse Roof Repairs
AND 26 South B Street
LOCATION Virginia City, NV 89440
OWNER Storey County
P.O.Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440
BID OPENING Date: July 17, 2014

Time: 2:00 p.m. PDT

Place: Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

NAME AND ADDRESS Kodiak Roofing & Waterproofing, Co.

1890 Purina Way
OF BIDDER Sparks, NV 89431

TELEPHONE NO. 775-562-3800

STATE OF INCORPORATION Ny

(if applicable)

IF PARTNERSHIP

NAMES OF PARTNERS

BID GUARANTEE UNDERLINE ONE:

Min. 5% of Bid BID BOND, CASH, CERTIFIED CHECK, CASHIER’S CHECK
ADDENDA RECEIPT ADDENDA NUMBERED:

ACKNOWLEDGED

CONTRACT TIME 45 Calendar Days

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES $500.00 per excess calendar day

Bid Proposal Form
Page 1 of 4



ARTICLE 2.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTICE INVITING SEALED PROPOSALS (BIDS), AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS, THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER, BEING DULY
LICENSED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK BY THE NEVADA STATE CONTRACTOR’S BOARD, AND
BEING THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL LOCAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE COST OF
THE PROJECT, HAVING CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE SITE, AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS,
PROPOSES TO PROVIDE AND TO FURNISH FOR THE COSTS SET FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING
BID SCHEDULE, ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL, TOOLS, UTILITIES, TRANSPORTATION,
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES REQUIRED TO PERFORM AND TO COMPLETE IN A
WORKMANLIKE MANNER ALL THE WORK FROM THE DATE OF THE NOTICE TO PROCEED
WITHIN THE ESTABLISHED CONSTRUCTION TIME, SUBJECT TO LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR
EXCESS WORKING TIME AS ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE 1.

ARTICLE 3. BID SCHEDULE

BASE BID DESCRIPTION:

Provide all labor, materials, services and equipment to perform all work described in the
bidding documents for:

FOR THE SUM OF: § 97,375

ALTERNATE 1 DESCRIPTION:

Add Snow Retention System

FOR THE SUM OF: § 18,700

(If Alternate #1 is taken it will need to be done under a separate contract
or the job will have to be done at prevailing wage rates and that will increase the
Contract amount by $32,130.)

Bid Proposal Form
Page 2 of 4



BID PROPOSAL FORM

ARTICLE 1.
PROJECT NAME Storey County Courthouse Roof Repairs
AND 26 South B Street
LOCATION Virginia City, NV 89440
OWNER Storey County
P.O.Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440
BID OPENING Date: July 17,2014

Time: 2:00 p.m. PDT

Place: Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

NAME AND ADDRESS —= ) (Co1d st BavoNs. TN

OF BIDDER

Po Box 7015

Gard v ervlite AV PAYG0O

TELEPHONE NO. 77y - 7790 - 246/

STATE OF INCORPORATION
(if applicable) N evaslo

IF PARTNERSHIP

NAMES OF PARTNERS

BID GUARANTEE UNDERLINE ONE:

Min. 5% of Bid

BID BOND, CASH, CERTIFIED CHECK, CASHIER’S CHECK

ADDENDA RECEIPT ADDENDA NUMBERED:
ACKNOWLEDGED

CONTRACT TIME 45 Calendar Days
LIQUIDATED DAMAGES $500.00 per excess calendar day

Bid Proposal Form
Page 1 of 4



ARTICLE 2.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTICE INVITING SEALED PROPOSALS (BIDS), AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS, THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER, BEING DULY
LICENSED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK BY THE NEVADA STATE CONTRACTOR’S BOARD, AND
BEING THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL LOCAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE COST OF
THE PROJECT, HAVING CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE SITE, AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS,
PROPOSES TO PROVIDE AND TO FURNISH FOR THE COSTS SET FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING
BID SCHEDULE, ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL, TOOLS, UTILITIES, TRANSPORTATION,
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES REQUIRED TO PERFORM AND TO COMPLETE IN A
WORKMANLIKE MANNER ALL THE WORK FROM THE DATE OF THE NOTICE TO PROCEED
WITHIN THE ESTABLISHED CONSTRUCTION TIME, SUBJECT TO LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR
EXCESS WORKING TIME AS ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE 1.

ARTICLE 3. BID SCHEDULE

BASE BID DESCRIPTION:

Provide all labor, materials, services and equipment to perform all work described in the
bidding documents for:

FOR THE SUM OF: $ 37},_ |45

ALTERNATE 1 DESCRIPTION:

Add Snow Retention System

FOR THE SUM OF: §

Bid Proposal Form
Page 2 of 4



BID PROPOSAL FORM

ARTICLE 1.
PROJECT NAME Storey County Courthouse Roof Repairs
AND 26 South B Street
LOCATION Virginia City, NV 89440
OWNER Storey County
P.O.Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440
BID OPENING Date: July 17, 2014

Time: 2:00 p.m. PDT

Place: Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

g ?AB}II% Agg ADDRESS  [WATE L SHED Sisihm //,;7//5-{5 BATER
P ‘7 g P % (;ﬁ"“jﬂz/l/' fﬂﬁgffz D /2 . (’!//2&:)/\/ cs 2‘% /JLJ/L/ 8—-? 7C

TELEPHONE NO. VS - 230-¢/1¢4§

STATE OF INCORPORATION
(1f applicable)

IF PARTNERSHIP
NAMES OF PARTNERS

BID GUARANTEE UNDERLINE ONE:

Min. 5% of Bid BID BOND, CASH, CERTIFIED CHECK, CASHIER’S CHECK
ADDENDA RECEIPT ADDENDA NUMBERED:

ACKNOWLEDGED

CONTRACT TIME 45 Calendar Days

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES $500.00 per excess calendar day

Bid Proposal Form
Page 1 of 4



ARTICLE 2.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTICE INVITING SEALED PROPOSALS (BIDS), AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS, THE UNDERSIGNED BIDDER, BEING DULY
LICENSED TO PERFORM SUCH WORK BY THE NEVADA STATE CONTRACTOR’S BOARD, AND
BEING THOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH ALL LOCAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE COST OF
THE PROJECT, HAVING CAREFULLY EXAMINED THE SITE, AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS,
PROPOSES TO PROVIDE AND TO FURNISH FOR THE COSTS SET FORTH IN THE FOLLOWING
BID SCHEDULE, ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL, TOOLS, UTILITIES, TRANSPORTATION,
EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES REQUIRED TO PERFORM AND TO COMPLETE IN A
WORKMANLIKE MANNER ALL THE WORK FROM THE DATE OF THE NOTICE TO PROCEED
WITHIN THE ESTABLISHED CONSTRUCTION TIME, SUBJECT TO LIQUIDATED DAMAGES FOR
EXCESS WORKING TIME AS ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE 1.

ARTICLE 3. BID SCHEDULE

BASE BID DESCRIPTION:

Provide all labor, materials, services and equipment to perform all work described in the
bidding documents for:

. . 1
FOR THE SUM OF: §$ {6; 77(75"_

ALTERNATE 1 DESCRIPTION:

Add Snow Retention System

ao
FOR THE SUM OF: § 1 ; Q%O ]

Bid Proposal Form
Page 2 of 4



Bill To:

Water Shed Systems
7373 Center Dr.

Carson City, NV 89701
775-230-4148

NV Lic # 48720

Storey

STOREY COUNTY
26 S B street
Virginia City, Nv 89440

|

Estimate

Number: E101

Date: July 17, 2014
Ship To: S
COURTHOUSE

Date Order Taken By Job Location Terms of Payment Project
717 2014 Mike Baxter Virginia City Nv progressive sourthouse roo
Date Material Quantity/Hours | Amount
_— — — | — - — — —
7 17 2014 Standing seam metal 88,490.00
panel
Water shield ‘ 5,500.00
Tear off existing 5,900.00

Ridge cap
Z~Closure

All fasteners/Screws,
Ect.

|
We are presenting this proposal as an alternate bid attachment to the documents AIA - A101 . Due to
time constraints, The bid limit increase from the Nevada Contractors Board is in the process and will
be in effect within the next ten business days. As well as the CPA's statement.

Total

|
\
I

$99,890.00




Pat Whitten

— — = == e i
From: Pat Whitten

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 4:00 PM

To: Shannon Gardner

Cc: dhaymore@storeycounty.org; Mike Nevin; Cherie Nevin; Bill Maddox

Subject: Courthouse Roof Bids

Shannon,

Per our conversation with District Attorney Maddox this afternoon, please consider this my administrative authorization
to you to initiate another bid cycle on the Courthouse roof with the revised scope of work to include a complete
teardown and reroof. | would respectfully suggest we factor in some sort of bid requirement that addresses warranty
and a notification that bids exceeding $100,000 need to be priced as a Public Works project subject to provisions in
Nevada Revised Statute. | will request placement on the August 5™ Commission agenda asking them to confirm my
action as well as rejecting all prior bids and will help draft a staff report for you to proof sometime next week.

I want to commend you for your handling of this entire process. Your total grasp of the long range benefits associated
with this revised direction is exactly what good government servants are all about. Thank you so very much for your
continued commitment to oversee projects like this despite what | know is an ever increasing workload demand. You
truly embrace and exude what Team Storey is all about. Great Job!!!

Pat

Pat Whitten
County Manager
Storey County

(775) 847-0968 (Office)
(775) 721-7001 (Cell)
PWhitten@StoreyCounty.org

Storey County is an equal opportunity provider and employer.



Storey County Courthouse Roof Replacement Project

Scope of Work: DRAFT

Removal of existing flag pole.

Removal of existing wood access stairs and cat-walk.
Removal of existing and underlying roofing materials to
original solid plank sheathing at all 4 major pitches.
Repair to sheathing as necessary.

Installation of “Grace” Ice & Water shield membrane or
approved equivalent over entire roof surface.

Installation of new highest quality membrane or approved
alternative at all low slope valleys, crickets, and
transitions.

Installation of new “Copper Penny” colored 26 gauge
standing seam metal roofing at all major pitches including
new flashings at all penetrations.

Installation of new “Copper Penny” colored 26 gauge
metal cap and wall flashings at all parapet walls, front
eyebrow, and chimneys.

Repair or re-construction with color match of the original
sheet metal architectural crown centerpiece at the front
parapet wall.

Minimum 5-year warranty required.



Add Alternative Bids:

e Fabrication and installation new of metal access stairs
and cat-walk with guard/handrails. (Design by owner)

e New color matching 26 gauge metal gutters and down-
spouts.

e New snow-guard retention system rated for 70 psf Snow
load.

Required Submittals:

e Colored metal roofing sample.

e Clip and fastener specifications as recommended by
manufacturer for high wind zones.

e Ice & Water shield membrane specifications.

e Specifications of roofing membrane material for valley,
cricket, and transition areas.

e Specifications of any proposed alternative materials.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Official Map of Gold Hill Restoration Project Conclusion
2. Recommended motion
3. Prepared by: Jen Chapman

Department: Storey County Recorder’s Office
Telephone: (775) 847-0967

4. Staff summary: Brief presentation on the newly restored “Official Map of Gold Hill”.
S. Supporting materials: PowerPoint presentation / Presentation of the framed map

6. Fiscal impact: n/a
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

/W Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

o s ]

Agenda Item No.



The signed and sealed “Official Map of Gold Hill” has been painstakingly restored and is now available
for viewing.

| will present the map for a quick viewing and give a brief discussion of the process and benefits of
restoring it.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 5, 2014 Estimate of time required: 1-5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular Agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval and acceptance of the 2014 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) award in the amount of $25,000 for kitchen and
transportation improvements at the Storey County Senior Center in Virginia City and
authorization for Cherie Nevin and/or Dessie Redmond to sign all associated grant
documentation.

2. Recommended motion: Move to approve the 2014 Community Development Block Grant
(CDBGQG) award in the amount of $25,000 for kitchen and transportation improvements at
the Storey County Senior Center in Virginia City and authorization for Cherie Nevin
and/or Dessie Redmond to sign all associated grant documentation.

3. Prepared by: Cherie Nevin
Department: Commissioners Telephone: 8§47-0986

4. Staff summary: Storey County has been awarded a Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) in the amount of $25,000 for kitchen and transportation improvements at the Storey
County Senior Center in Virginia City. This grant will pay to replace the aging refrigerator
(85,000), the two Wolf Stoves ($5,000), the counter tops in the kitchen ($7,000), and finally for
repairs and maintenance of the Senior Van e.g., tires, annual repair, etc. ($3,000), and $5,000 for
reserve to cover the costs of other unexpected kitchen or vehicle problems.

5. Supporting materials:  Grant Award and associated documentation

6. Fiscal impact: NONE

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: ]
'—'{ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

' Mwﬂiﬁ»f)emrh t Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
(ﬂ County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:

[1] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

=
—_——

Agenda Item No.



555 EAST WASHINGTON AVENUE, SuITe 5100
Las VEGas, NEvapa 89101
OFrICE: (702) 486-2500
Fax No.: (702) 486-2505

ONE HUNDRED ONE NORTH CARSON STREET
Carson CiTY, NEvaDA 89701
OrrIcE: (775) 684-5670
Fax No.: (775) 684-5683

Office of the Gouernor

June 18, 2014

Mr. Bill Sjovangen, Chair
Storey County Board of Commissioners
26 B Street

Virginia City, NV 89440 .
Dear Chairman ?Aangen: (Tg_,\/Q_Q I
| am pleased to award $25,000 from the Nevada Community Development Block Grant

(CDBG) Program to Storey County. These funds will provide for kitchen and
transportation improvements at the Storey County Senior Center in Virginia City.

Recently, rural communities submitted 39 applications requesting $5,628,405 in funding
from the CDBG program. With only $2,439,167 available, 24 of the projects were
recommended for funding.

Since 1982, CDBG funds have proven beneficial to communities throughout the state.
Nevada’s rural counties and small cities have been able to improve their quality of life
by upgrading infrastructure, constructing facilities, and promoting economic
development. Your project continues the worthwhile utilization of CDBG funds.

A staff member from the CDBG program will contact you soon to provide information on
proceeding with this grant.

I wish you success with this project, which | know will benefit the residents of Storey
County.

rgf regards,

RIAN SANDOVAL @ CO Py

Governor



ce: C Puvien

Nevada Governor’s Office of
808 West Nye Lane, Carson City. NV 89703

ECO N O M I C D EVE LO p M E N T 775.687.9900 * www.diversifynevada.com

June 27,2014

Mr. Bill Sjovangen, Chair

Storey County Board of Commissioners
26 B Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Chairman Sjovangen:

We are pleased to award a $25,000 grant from the Nevada Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) Program to Storey County to provide for kitchen and transportation
improvements at the Storey County Senior Center in Virginia City.

Enclosed are the Grant Award documents, a sample Certification Letter, and a letter from
the Governor of the State of Nevada regarding your grant.

Please sign the original and conformation copy of the Grant Award and prepare a
Certification Letter on Storey County stationery. Send the originals to CDBG and retain
copies in your grant file. Currently we are working on a new grant agreement format
which is being reviewed and will be sent to you later this year. The new format will
replace the current Grant Award documents and going forward, will also replace the
Annual Participation Statement.

Regarding the 2014 grant, the environmental review requirements need to be met for this
project and the prescribed documentation must be received and approved by CDBG staff
prior to issuance of the Notice to Proceed.

Please ensure that your grant administrator is familiar with the contents of the Program

and Financial Assurances contained in your 2014 Annual Participation Statement. This
document provides lists of many of the important, but often overlooked, requirements of

+h +
i grant.

Further, please note the following additional grant conditions:

1. Grant funds cannot be spent or otherwise obligated by the grantee until the Director for

Rural Community Development issues a Notice to Proceed.
Brian Sandoval, Governor

Steve Hill, Executive Director EmpO wel‘ing S Uccess



Grant Award Letter: GOED, Page 2

Any expenses incurred prior to the issuance of the Notice to Proceed may be ineligible for
payment from grant funds, unless approved in advance by the Director of Rural
Community Development.

2. The first draw down of funds must be made within nine months from the date of the
grant award. Spending grant monies expeditiously is of significance to CDBG and HUD.
Early start-up and timely completion of the project are important and relevant to future
grant allocations. As a general rule, the funds are only available within the specified grant
period unless an extension is requested and received.

3. Please ensure the requirements for Non Discrimination/Equal Opportunity are met.

4. The Minority Business Enterprise Report, the Grantee’s Notification of Contracts and
Subcontracts Awarded, the Project Benefits Report, Final Financial documents, and Job
Creation information are critical components of HUD’s reporting requirements and
necessary for grant closure. Please ensure that these forms are completed, where
appropriate, and submitted to CDBG on completion of the project.

We look forward to working closely with you towards the successful and timely

completion of your project. The Rural Community Development staff are available for
assistance should any problems arise. Feel free to contact them at (775) 687-9900.

Sincerely,

eter J. Wallish
Northern Regional Director

/be

cc: Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer, Storey County
Carrie Kiser, GOED Business Office

Encl: Grant Award Documents
Sample Certification Letter



Nevada Governor's Office of
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT

808 WEST NYE LANE CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89703

NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD
TYPE OF ACTION:

Grant Number: 14/PF/13 | X | Initial
Eligible Activity: 105(a)(2) [ | Revision Number
National Objective: LMI-C Other
Federal Funding Ref: CFDA# 14.228 E De-obligation
Project Name: Senior Center Kitchen and Project Address: Storey County
Transportation Improvements
Grantee Name and Address: Current Grant Amount: $24,998.92

Storey County Board of Commissioners Amount this Action: S

26 B Street Funds by Year:

Virginia City, NV 89440 Year: 2012 $1.08

Year: S

Project Manager and Telephone:
Cherie Nevin, Community Services Officer
(775) 847-0986 Total Grant Award: $25,000.00

Grant Period:
July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2015

Extension #1

Extension #2

Extension #3

IN ACCEPTING THESE FUNDS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT:
1. This award is subject to the availability of appropriate funds.
2. Recipient of these funds agrees to the Financial Assurances and Program Assurances per the Annual Participation Statement.

NAME OF CDBG OFFICER: Des Craig, Director, Rural Community Development
SIGNATURE: AL, DATE: I S

NAME OF GOE FICER: Peter Wallish, Regional Director
SlGNATURE:]%T ' DATE: (o, 27 20

NAME AND VITLE OF GRANTEE AULI'HORIZED OFFICIAL: Bill Sjovangen, Chair
SIGNATURE: DATE:

SIGN AND RETAIN COPY FOR YOUR PROJECT FILE - RETURN ORIGINAL TO GOED



o0 oy County Commissionerg’ Offj%

D‘rav.ve.r 17§ Storey County Courthouse Commissioners@StoreyCounty.org
Virginia City, NV §9440 96 South B Street, Virginia City www.StoreyCounty.org
(775) 847-0968 gl Fax: (775) 847-0949

August 5, 2014

Jean Barrette

Rural Community Development/CDBG Program
Goveror’s Office of Economic Development
808 West Nye Lane

Carson City, NV 89703

Dear Jean:

Re: ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW: FINDING OF CATEGORICAL EXCLUSION NOT SUBJECT TO
24 CFR PART 58.5
Storey County Senior Center Kitchen and Transportation Improvements Project
CDBG 14/PF/13

It is the finding of the Storey County Board of Commissioners that the Senior Center Kitchen and
Transportation Improvements Project, as proposed in our 2014 CDBG application, is categorically excluded
from environmental requirements of NEPA and is not subject to the provisions in 24 CFR PART 58.5, because
the project entails the provision of equipment purchase, operating expenses and similar costs not associated with
construction or expansion of existing operations.(Ref. 24 CFR Part 58.35(b)(3).

Sincerely,

Storey County Board of Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman



o0 oy County Commissionerg' ()IL-IL-I.Gt9

Drawer 176
Virginia City, NV 89440 Storey Gounty Courthouse

(775) 847-0968

Commissioners@StoreyCounty.org

e www.StoreyCounty.or
26 South B Street, Virginia City il (7%) ; 47%9 4§

CDBG
CERTIFICATION LETTER

Grantee: STOREY COUNTY

Grant Number(s)

14/PF/13

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES -

Signature of Aut orlzed Official

This is to certify that the above are the signatures of

CHERIE M. NEVIN, Community Services Officer
(Name and Title)

DESSIE REDMOND, County Planner
(Name and Title)

and that they are authorized to sign the Financial Status Report and Request for Funds.

Signature of Mayor/Chairman Title

Date



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 5, 2014 Estimate of time required: 2 minutes

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda[ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Renewal of Interlocal Agreement for GIS Services between Douglas County & Storey
County

2. Recommended motion Approve

3. Prepared by: Jana Seddon
Department: Assessor Telephone:
4. Staff summary: 5 year agreement for technical support and maintenance services for
Geographical Information Services

5. Supporting materials: Interlocal Agreement

6. Fiscal impact: $55,000 year (40K Tech Fund/5K IT/5K Planning/2500 Water/2500 Sewer)
Funds Available: yes Fund: various Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by: ) g

=¥
Depar&n’ént'Hea ' \Jépartment Name: Commissioner’s Office

_\_\-\-\_"‘—-—-—
/D\Lg‘ﬁ\/ ‘ounty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.



Approved June 19, 2014 item #1i

BOCC

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
FOR
GIS SERVICES
BETWEEN
DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEVADA
and
STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

This Interlocal Agreement for GIS Services (the “Agreement”), dated this 19 day of

June , 2014, is entered by and between DOUGLAS COUNTY, a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada, hereinafter called DOUGLAS COUNTY, and STOREY
COUNTY, a consolidated municipality and political subdivision of the State of Nevada, hereinafter
called STOREY COUNTY. DOUGLAS COUNTY and STOREY COUNTY are at times
collectively referred to hereinafter as the “Parties” or individually as the “Party.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS NRS 277.100(1) defines a public agency eligible to enter into an interlocal
contract to include counties, unincorporated towns and consolidated municipalities, and STOREY
COUNTY and DOUGLAS COUNTY are public agencies under that definition; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions contained in Chapter 277.180 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes, the Parties are authorized to enter into agreements to perform a service, activity or
undertaking which a public agency is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions contained in Chapter 277 of the Nevada Revised
Statutes, STOREY COUNTY may contract for such technical services that may be required; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is for DOUGLAS COUNTY to provide certain
technical support and maintenance services for Geographic Information System (GIS) services to
STOREY COUNTY; and

WHEREAS; the DOUGLAS COUNTY 1s willing and able to perform the services described
herein; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and of the mutual covenants herein
contained, it is agreed as follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is for DOUGLAS COUNTY to provide GIS
services for STOREY COUNTY.



2. Level of Service. DOUGLAS COUNTY will provide GIS service levels as described
in the attached Core Enterprise Service Levels and the 2014 Catalog of GIS Services.

Su Cost of Services. STOREY COUNTY agrees to pay DOUGLAS COUNTY for the
services provided hereunder at the annual rate of $55,000 (the “Annual Service Fee””). DOUGLAS
COUNTY and STOREY COUNTY will, on or before April 1 of each fiscal year, review the costs of
the labor and services provided to STOREY COUNTY and jointly agree on a new Annual Service
Fee for each successive fiscal year of this Agreement STOREY COUNTY shall pay DOUGLAS
COUNTY half of the Annual Service Fee on or before July 31 and the other half of the Annual
Service Fee on or before January 31 of each fiscal year. The cost of any labor requested by and
provided to STOREY COUNTY in excess of the service levels agreed to, must be negotiated
between the parties on a case-by-case basis and provided for in writing. STOREY COUNTY shall
make payment within forty-five (45) days of receipt of any invoice from DOUGLAS COUNTY.
STOREY COUNTY will maintain its current GIS software and hardware at its cost.

4. Term. The term of this Agreement is five (5) years from July 1, 2014 through June
30, 2019.

5. Termination. Either Party may terminate this Agreement without cause upon thirty
(30) days written notice to the other Party. Each Party agrees to perform their respective duties
hereunder until the date of termination.

6. Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered
personally in hand, by telephonic facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other Party at the
address set forth below:

FOR STOREY COUNTY: FOR DOUGLAS COUNTY:
Pat Whitten Eric Schmidt
County Manager GIS Supervisor
PO Box 176 P.O. Box 218
Virginia City, Nevada 89440 Minden, NV 89423
(775) 847-0968 eschmidt@co.douglas.nv.us

pwhitten@storeycounty.org

7. Indemnification. To the fullest extent of NRS Chapter 41 liability limitations, each
Party shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the others right to participate, the
other from and against all liability, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not
limited to reasonable attorneys fees and costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or
omissions of the Party, its officers, employees or agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to
negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would
otherwise exist as to any Party or person described herein. This indemnification obligation is

-



conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the indemnifying Party within 30 days of the
indemnified Party’s notice of an actual or pending claim or cause of action. The indemnifying Party
shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorneys fees or costs incurred by the indemnified Party if
the indemnified Party elects to participate in any litigation or arbitration with legal counsel of its own
choice.

8. Choice of Law. The laws of the State of Nevada shall be applied in interpreting and
construing this Agreement.

9. Third parties. Nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to convey any rights
or to create a contractual relationship with any third party or to otherwise allow a third party to assert
a cause of action against either DOUGLAS COUNTY or STOREY COUNTY arising from, or
related to, this Agreement.

10.  Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting
principles full, true and complete records and documents pertaining to this Agreement and will
present, at any reasonable time, such information for inspection, examination, review, audit and
copying at any office where such records and documentation is maintained.

11.  Extent of relationship. The Parties are associated with each other only for the
purposes and to the extent set forth in this Agreement. Each Party is and shall remain a public
agency separate and distinct from the other Party and shall have the right to supervise, manage,
operate, control and direct performance of the details incident to its duties under this Agreement.

12.  Assignment. Neither Party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or
duties under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

13.  Authority to execute. The Parties hereto represent and warrant that the person
executing this Agreement on behalf of each Party has full power and authority to enter into this
Agreement and that the Parties are authorized by law to perform the services set forth herein.

14. Breach. Failure of either Party to perform any obligation of this Agreement shall be
deemed a breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Agreement, the rights and
remedies of the Parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and remedies
provided by law or equity, including but not limited to actual damages incurred, and reasonable
attorney’s fees and costs incurred by the prevailing Party.

15.  Limited Liability. The Parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS
Chapter 41 liability limitations in all cases. The Parties expressly waive any claim for punitive
damages and understand that the remedy for any willful or intentional misconduct shall be remedied
through the political process.




16.  Force Majeure. Neither Party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Agreement if
it is prevented from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public
transportation, civil or military authority, acts of a public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts
of God, including without limitations, earthquakes, floods, winds or storms. In such an event the
intervening cause must not be through the fault of the Party asserting such an excuse, and the
excused Party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Agreement after
the intervening cause ceases.

17. Severability. If any provision contained in this Agreement is held to be unenforceable
by a court of law or equity, this Agreement shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and
the nonenforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions
of this Agreement.

18.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and
as such is intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations,
negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the
subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Agreement specifically displays a
mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Agreement, general conflicts in language between any
such attachment and this Agreement shall be construed consistent with the terms of this Agreement.
Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Agreement, no modification or
amendment to this Agreement shall be binding upon the Parties unless the same is in writing and
signed by the respective Parties hereto and approved by each Parties respective counsel.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year first
above written.

STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEVADA

Chairman — WitltarrSjovangen Maashall Chairi - Dou@ N. Johnson

Board of Commissioners M@0t Board of Commissioners
Attest: Attest: /
f-fé/
STOREY COUNTY Clerk DOUGLAS COUNTY Clerk
CLERK TOJ[‘HE BOARD




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 5, 2014 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Resolution 14-407 to provide Medium-Term financing on order to purchase nine vehicles
not to exceed $300,000.

2. Recommended motion
Approval of Resolution 14-407 to provide Medium-Term financing in order to purchase
from the General Fund nine vehicles not to Exceed $300,000.

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 847-1006

4, Staff summary:
SEE ATTACHED RESOLUTION

S. Supporting materials:

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: $300,000 Fund: General Fund Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[ Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.



RESOLUTION 14-407
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEDIUM-TERM OBLIGATION
INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County, State of Nevada, at a regular meeting
held on August 5, 2014 at 10:00 A.M. determined that the public interest requires a Medium-term
obligating; and the following findings of fact determine this:

Storey County is requesting nine replacement vehicles for which the following distribution is anticipated:

Sheriff 5
Commissioners 2
Building 1
Assessor 1

The Sheriff and Community Development Manager seek replacement vehicles which are exceeding
mileage safety requirements and at present incur costly maintenance upkeep. The Commissioners
current vehicles are deemed unsafe through a manufacture deficiency and must be replaced. The
Assessor needs a vehcle which will be able to maneuver off road to assess property values. All replaced
vehicles will be either used for trade-in or disbursed to another department.

WHEREAS, proper notice was given of the intention to act upon the Resolution Authorizing a Medium-
term Obligation pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes 350.087 and Nevada Administrative Code 350.160.

Now, therefore, it is hereby RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Storey County, State
of Nevada proposes to borrow a sum not to exceed $300,000, at an annual interest rate not to exceed
5% to be repaid over the useful life of the asset not to exceed 7 years.

The obligation will be repaid from the Sheriff, Building, Assessor and Commissioner department
respectively which is part of the General Fund.

It is further RESOLVED that the CLERK/TREASURER FORWARD THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS TO THE
Executive Director, Department of taxation, Carson City, Nevada.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5™ day of August, 2014
By the Governing body consisting of 3 members Chairman of the Board
Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

ATTEST:

Clerk/Treasurer



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August S, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 07 /03/2014 for $481,198.13,
07/18/2014 $332,354.81 and $5,610.31. Accounts Payable date for 7/11/14 for
$1,608,111.75 and $3,100.06, 7/25/14 $626,392.58 and $12,864.54

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted

3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
S. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA __NA__ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

C/M Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[]  Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No.



VTINSTIIL

TATTOALANOD
YENOISSIWKQOD YINOISSIHWHOD NYWIIVHO
ISIDUOTSSTUWOD O pIeog Ajuno) £3xo3s =yj Aq paaoczddy
ET" 86T I8% 1 peBINgsTd
16 °S%6°'TT 1I030MpSd O3 asjsuer] J9sn
0§"TI9L‘9 :9TTd dod ITQ uo pIegxX sSpad dskotdug
88 SOT‘ZEC :31sedag 30811q sslordug
0V €98°C is30ayD saiotdum
LY E€SY/LLT $S308YyD I030Npad
L6 L30°0S :8d1LId I0J ISFsuUBRIL IL9sn
Jjunowy asheq # p=d
/# dug
8 L 9 S ¥ ¢ ¢ T :sdunoap Troaled
¥T1/62/90 :@3ed DUS-POTISd $T/€0/L0 93ed YOOUD aetnbay :adAl Tioxled
ATYNINITHEIL Io3sTbay yooud

s

abeg

WALSAS TIOYAYd AINANOD XHIOLS

Te3oL

Te30L
12301
Te30L
Te30L
Te30L

Te30L

# aa
/323D

SZiZEIZT ¥T/T0/L0 :unyg
w0TS0¥d :3day



FTINSVHIL

TATTOALANOD
YINOISSTIHWWOD YIANOISSIWWOD NVWIIVHD
ISIJUOTSSTUWO) JO paeog Ajunoy Kaxo3s syl Agq psaoxddy
T8 %5€’'2€€ :pesIngsTa
€L 67S0T 1I03OoMpsg 031 ISFsuvil, I9S)
0S'T9L'9 12714 dag ITQ uUo PpIL3X spad =29kordum
00" €LY '6FC :31sodsg 308xTa 9sfordug
€E"8SY’T 1syoayD ssiortdug
TI°S%2‘9 1 S308YD Io3onpaq
$S9°L98/98 18dldd I0J ISFSUBILI I9SN)
Junowy 23ke3d # paqg
/# dug
8 L 9 s ¥ € z 1T :sdnoip T10aled
YT/€T/L0 :93eQ PUS-POTIASG ¥T/8T/L0O :93ed }O3UD TeTnbsy :adAL TIoxAed
ZUYNINITEES x93s1B3y osyp

S

sbea

WALSAS TIOJAYd ALINNOD AHIOLS

Te30L

Te30L
Te30L
Te30L
Te30L
Te30L

Te3oL

# aa
/¥eeuD

LTFET:ST $I/9T/L0 :unyg
¥0TS0¥d :3dey



HINSYIEL

THATTOELINOD

YANOISSIWWOD JANOISSIWWOD NYWIIVHD

YT/ET/LO

AIYNINITIIG

4

sbeq

:SISUOISSTUMOD JO paeodg Ajuno) Asxols syj Aq paaoxddy

T€°0T9°S ipesangsTa Te3oL
00" :I030Mpag 03 ISJSueIL IS8 TeI0L
00" :971d deg atg uo piazx spag oslordug Te3OL
00" :31sodag 3oaxta d9ikordug TRIOL
LZ°T8S'V :s3oay) sakordug TRIOL
00" 1808y I030NPSd TRIOL
$0°620°T $8dLJd I03 I9ISsURAL IS TBIOL
Junowy osdeq 4 paa 4 aa
/# dug  /3y08ud
¥ :sdnoxn TioxAeg
i@3ed pue-porARd $T/8T/L0 :93BQ qO3UD Tetoads :adhy TT0xled
Ia3sthoy yosyd BE:9€:60 ¥T/LT/LO :uny

WIILSAS TTO¥AYd ALNNOD AHIOLS Y0IS0¥d :3dsy



00°00S'%
EL'TIS'T
00°0SL'E
82 69T

95°60T'2
6%°819'%

6L°0T% ‘9

00" €L
00'o0ze
00°sT
00°€8
00" 0EE

v 9vT

00°9L2'T

TYLOL
ADEHD

T abeg

00°9L
00" %IL

00°00S'%
€L TIS'T
00°0SL‘€E
8T S9T

95'60T'C
67819V

06°€s
9t°¢¢
6L°TS
00°0T
00°0T
8% 19
66°6T
00°0SL
V6T LEY
00°06%
00°SL
0002
6€°€0¢
6T°8S
00 %6T
06°99L
€7°8€6°T
06°6S6
LY 82
S0°8ST

00" €LT
00°0ce
00°'se
00°¢€8
00°0¢€t
0L"'BT
8% C¥
69°¢¢
0L 8T
2s°01
LL'8
8¢ €T

00°9LZ'T

LNOOWY

96L69
96L69

oeLed
98569
SELES
98L69
8TL6ES
89L69

75969
75969
¥5969
75969
¥5969
75969
v5969
75969
v5969
75969
¥5969
%5969
75969
75969
75969
¥5969
75969
¥S5969
¥S969
v5969

S6L69
£€8569
vCLES
68L69
STLES
£2L69
€TL69
28569
28569
8L969
8L969
8L969

6L269

H#SNTIL

%¥1/0€/9
v¥1/0€/9

¥I/TT/L
¥1/0€/9
PT/TT/L
¥1/0€/9
%¥1/0€/9
PT/TT/L

¥T/0€/9
$1/0€/9
YI/0€E/9
$T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
»1/0€/9
%1/0€/9
YT/0€/9
YT/0€E/9
¥T/0€/9
$T/0E/9
PT/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
YT/0€E/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
»T/0€/9
$T/0€/9

¥T/0€/9
»T/0€/9
YT/TT/L
YT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
vT/It/L
YT/IT/L
¥1/0€/9
¥I/0€/9
PT/TT/L
YI/TT/L
YT/IT/L

YT/T1/L

JLVa

YT/TIT/L

# 0/d

$T0Z ‘T ATAL -6T1 ENAL
ST0C-%10C HESVHT

AIV4dY E5YD -9SSCy HUId
8%¥8%¥8L ACOTHW 400D OY AN
OAVIE-ZHEYEG ANV ZEWMAT
€/T DA XIW dTOD
INIWSSHESSY NOILYAYISHIL

YL LM

LAOISNYYL LISIA 40 1NnO
dDYLS0d

ydo

ddD

SIUYd WITIVIL STand
JYIVATE 6# JATIVAL

I YOLOHASNI HAUIJL DOI
201

dvad AIMOWS

LSId 40 1IN0 TINd ANDSHA
dd3d dILIL dIY0ITdnd
qvHd XEAOWS ¥ TIL IS
TYIYELYVN ONINIVEL

001 YWIATONITA

ODI ¥HTONITA

LNWID NOILONAHEA THOL
LNYED NOILONGEE STdNJg
SIHDIT JOOTd YOOANT
INIYd

$10Z ‘2 AIAL-6T ANAL
DNIYIM INVTd ¥ILYM
JIONITOS LATITAYOS HYIA
LI ENIT 1Isd

STO0ZC ON¥ -$102 1d4HS
HD

dOHS

dOHS

HD

AdANAYT ¥L LS
AYANOYT 2L LIS
A¥ANAYT TL LS

IdES ONIVYL HJd TTISSNY

NOII4IYOSHA HOIOANI

YEALSIDIY ADIHD
ALNOOD AHIO0LS

SIMET LLODS 'TTINENL
NOOTY¥S a001d 40 1Iadond
ONI DHEI"

(LAWOD) SINADFY 0 qIV0od
ALIYd ‘HIESIE

N 40 0D NOILONYLSNOD HNId

NIADO FOVTIVM AVIDUVE

voLTH YOTHIAWY J0 MNVHE
HNS XDONYN ‘Jd3ve
ONI OI¥IOETH NOILLVWOLAY
DNI ‘DIMLDETH MONIL % OLOY
017 IT ALITIEOW I3LY

OdW0OD 40 ALIIDOS NYIIUEWY

ONI OJSTY
NI SWALSAS LNIWNIIAOD SOV
dOaNdn

¥I/0T/L0
STE1ad

vIS6L
£T1S6L
2TS6L
TTS6L
0TS6L
60S6L

8096L

LOS6L
90s56L
S0S6L
v0S6L
€0S6L

20s6L

T0S6L
0ossL

JIGHON
MDEHD

@3eq uny

oN 3aoday



4

00°2o02

91°9zZL'Y

09°88T

26'vE6
T6°v€E6
6T°TOL
€T €9L
LY TES'T
€8°9SL
¥8°289°T
0% 0€8°T

06°69 06°69

82°SCT PTI°TE

0S° L8
¥9°9

TIT1'98C 16° 08

0g"see

68°SL 68°GL

£V €6 -Iz"9¢

v9'6T1
00'202

80'€0L T
80"'€T0'E

9L ' PT 9L T

09°88T

86°60%'T 66" VT

06" L

86 CY%
-29° L6
00°906
9T €S
CTe IS
66"67
£0°SL
00°¥%8T
66°SL
8€°09
Ly 21l
-6S°LE
8T'TT

00°8%0°9 05°9%

0S8°T
00°000°9

06°0S 06°08

Is°'8% 159°8%

00°06L
TYLOL LINNOWY
MDEHD

sbeg

06569
06569
06569
06569
06569
06569
06569
06569

S6969

26969
26969
26969

68569
68569

£0LE9

SSL69
§5L69

T7L69

88569
88569

LSLE9
62969

0%Le9
0vLes
0vLe9
LBS69
0vLES
LBS6E9
LBSEY
LBS6E9
L8569
LBS69
LBS6E9
L8569
L8569
LBS69
L8S69

68969
05969
¥8969
98569

28969

#SNYIL

»T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
%T/0€/9
$1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
YTI/0€E/9
YI/0€/9

y1/0€/9

$T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9

$T/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

YT/0€/9

PT/IT/L
YI/TIT/L

YT/IT/L

»L/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

YT/T1/L
$T/0€/9

YI/1T/L
¥T/1T/L
¥1/1T/L
$1/0€/9
$T/TIT/L
¥T/0€/9
$1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
$1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9

YT/TT/L
¥T/T1T/L
YI/T1/L
¥T/0€/9

»T/0€E/9

ALYa

YT/TIT/L

E5vd € IdAL
dS¥dE £ FdAL
dsvd € HdAL
aI5vd € HdAL
a5vd € HdAL
asvYd £ HJAL
dsvd € ddAL
asvd € FdAL
LEUNVTE
SYANIT NYO
SYENIT NYD
dd¥ XYM

NHOL' 0209-S¥L-SLL
Q¥dI TO000-Z290€922LL

SIQ INIWHSINIYO

dIAAYOT Md
LAIT-SY dWNd -¥IAYOT Md

Z/1 1¥04dns onv

TISIIA ¥ TNAN Md
TASEIA ® INO M4

FAIND HTIdA
ATTO000L00%T

HdY¥.L MSVW 8¥%8T1S0S
SAOCOH ¥U¥E4L YYAVd OS
d¥0 €0H $LLIM

YEIMOTE 'NNOD -FAIL
DNIYVIE ‘€NH YD0LS 0S
ALY JID0LS

YALITA 9€959¥d
ALITIIA HLTD d4OHS
SYILTII-JOHS

HOLIH TEL 9€959 HAII
SMSADVYL-VVAVE OS

NOD M€ ‘T¥L-9€959HdId
SYILTIL MDOLS

LZTITSOS

SYILTIL MDOLS

YEMES /JEIYM

NITIYD WWOD aMIDT -dILVM
AYM NOANYD 0Z% Y04 INITA
SHTZZON-JADNAL HALYM

IASYINg

NOILJI¥OSHA ADIOANI

YALSIDEYE NOTHD
AINONOD XHJOLS

d¥0D ONIMONAUL ALITIHANID

XIL~-WAVYHD

ATddNS AAVLINYS TVALNED

dIHSYANLIYd ODTTED

NOHdATAL ALNNOD TTIIHDANHD

d¥00 ILNAWAINOE NVWHSYO

ONI HETTIASYD

ONI 0D IO AFTIVA NOSYYD
SENIONE TIVWS NOSHYD

SYILIOJHTA TOLIAVD

SI¥¥d 0ILNY ALID TYLI4YD

NEINIAQAIWI IVIANTD NOANYD
TYIYLSNANT YINJOAITYD

ONI ¥¥Id S.NoOI3Nd

HOANIA

¥I/0T/LO
STET8d

8Zs6L

LzZSeL

9Zs6L

SZS6L

v2seL

€2S6L

TTS6L

TZs6L
0Zse6L

6TS6L

8TS6L

LTS6L
9TS6L
STse6L
HIFNAN
ADFHO

23eqg uny
oN 3jxoday



€

0s-zee‘L
€867
85°0LZ'Y
6T°T199°1
00" %Ct
00°s2T

SS°0EE

0L'6TT

00°2LE

98°'6LT

00°9sT

00°86T

05" LIS

€L°002°¢€C

00°006°€

09°152'¢Y

Se°168'2CT

TZLOL
JDEHD

abeg

88 %18
S€°S590°T
LS 98E'¢E

05°228°'L
€8°67
8gs oLz'y
6T°T99'T
00°%2Z¢c
00°52T

S8'0TT
S6°9¢€
S6°0¢
S6°EL
06°TS
S6° ST

0L"6TT

00°'%9¢
00°8

98°6LT

00°2T
00°%¥%T

00°99
00°2¢T

SL'9¢t
sL'9ct
0S°¥%1¢
00°%0T
0§°S¥%

¥L 095°L
66°596°¢€
00°0sZ’9
00°vZy ‘S

00°006°¢€

00'€25'8
09°82L'%E
LL"¥90"T
91" LZL

68096
€8'CI0'T

INNOWY

80L69
80L69
80L69

L2969
95969
0L969
65969
£vL69
LBLEY

55969
85969
85969
85969
(43131
LLLES

vLES

66L69
66L69

ZaLe9

BE6LEY
86L69

25969
88969

31969
0zZLe9
91969
L6L6Y
91969

Z8L69
28L69
LZLES
LZLe9

LS969

L¥969
6VL69

06569
06569
06569
06569

HSNTAL

YT/0€/9
$L/0€/9
$T/0€/9

$T/TT/L
¥T/TT/L
$1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
¥I/TT/L
$T/0€/9
YT/IT/L
¥1/0¢€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
PT/TT/L
YT/TIT/L

$I/0€/9
¥I/0€/9

PT/TT/L

YT/0€/9
v1/0€/9

¥I/11/L
¥I/T1/L

¥T/0€/9
PT/TT/L
$1/0€/9
PT/0€/9
$T/0€/9

YT/0€/9
$1/0€/9
YT/TIT/L
$T/TT/L

y1/0€/9

yT/1T/L
YT/TT/L

YT/0€/9
Y1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
dLva

¥T/TIT/L

# o/a

SAIT4NS YAMES
SHITAdNS JIMES
SHITA4NS JHLYM

ONI¥HANIONT ONINIT

YILND 4OINIS dMMOT -JHFJI0D
SYIVddY vL-¥

YIYAIY LIOASNVIL JIZOA

dOHS ILAID ¥0Jd SLANDYW ¥2¢E

SNIWHTONYS 005 JILYM DDIW
dALYM ¥L LS
dALYM TL LS
dALYM ZL LS

TYLNIY JETTIOD HD
102-Y¥QOs X1I0r

$10Z ‘'z ATNL-61 ENAOL

SEITT44NS NOISSHONOD 1004

¥10Z ‘T ATNL-6T HANALD

a7g¥d 102 0€ Ld4dS-1T R1INL
AL

NOILIQH LZ INAL

NOILICJE ¥ X7Iar
INFWZIINOTE TYANNY IE0dEA
FOILON DITand

NOILIJHE 02 ANAL SI¥D 6

DESO PT0Z ANQL
Dd80 ¥102 aNar
Ld0d4dns
SAILIAILOY HIOOX

INVYD 573n4

SEFd LAN0D DNAT
X¥1 SEIYS ALNNOD THL

dsvd ¢ 3FdAL
dsv¥d ¢ FdAL
asvd ¢ JdAL
g5¥H ¢ AdAL

NOILAI¥NDSHEI HDIOANI

dIALSIDIE MADIHD
ALNAQD AFIOLS

ONI SESTYJYILINE NOSNDIHA
ONIYHIANIONT LSIM JIVd
0D S0¥8 YIWIYA

ONI 'TdSEIA DIWYNAQ

ONI 0T-Xa

¥ANIT '0TdvD1Ed

FLLANNY ‘STIINYA

ONI ¥SN SHOIVQ

ONI SIEOVIIATE NMOUD

¥ OIAVIDO '¥1SHID

SNOILATIOS snd JDdSH ODIS0D

01T TIIW dTOD MDOLSWOD

ONI AL ALINOWWOD NDOLSKWOD

(OA) FTOINOWHD MDOLSWOD

ONI LSEHD ALINNWWOD

NOILDNYLSNOD SNITIOD

JITINSVIAL NOSYYD 40 ALID

JOANHA

¥I/0T/L0O
STeTdd

SvseL
vPSeL
ebS6L
ZvseL
T¥S6L
OpS6L

6€S6L

8ESEL

LESEL

9€S6L

SES6L

YESEL

€ES6L

2es6L

TES6EL

0ES6L

62S6L

FFTFHAN

MDEHD
93eQ uny
ON 3xodsy



14

S6°90T
06612

LL 92T

S5°'¥96

05°L6V'ST

oL £9z'c

00°0L9'¥

89°66T
26°2SS
00°%0T

£€°9L8

89°'STL

00°00S‘€

00°S8
86°659'T
IT'SS
00°000°ST
ST 2ZET'T
08°99z2'Ss
TYLOL
MD&HD

abeg

00°0€
S6°90T

06612

05°29¢
00°82
00°002'ST
00" L
oLrg9z'e

00'G€9
00°SE0’Y
89°66T
26 2SS
00°%0T
00°02s
00°0%
€E'9TE
0Z'9z¢
08°LE
L zs
68°LST
LO"TE

00°000'€
00°00s

00°S8
86°659'1
TT° 89
00°000°ST

§T'2ET'T

LNNOWY

15969 ¥1/0€/9 WOONYY ANSEJJINA L

08L69 YU/11/L AS202dO-TIVL ¥0d HANOL
T9L69 YT/TT/L ¥T0Z ATINL FDVAOLS WIIA
8€969 Y1/0€/9 SHSOH -¥dT10d Md
8E969 ¥1/0€/9 H3L NNF #LT-3
8£969 ¥1/0€/9 SYOLOHALOYd HSOH -LZGPPMd
LE9EY v1/0€/9 LIQEEO
LE969 ¥1/0£/9 TO0d ¥Od SMOANIM
LESES ¥T/0€/9 SLSOANDIS ¥04 dILIIONOD
LE969 ¥T/0€/9 ddNs ONINVIIO § IS
LE969 ¥T/0€/9 LINANOD

LEJES PT/0€/9 A1ddNs NYdTIO S LS
00869 ¥T/0€/9 $102 ‘2 XIAL-6T ANAL
00869 ¥1/0€/9

£ELES YT/TT/L ST02-¥102
00862 YT/0€E/9

vE969 ¥1/0€/9 WND0Q TYOIYOLSIH ONINNYOS
1€969 PT/TT/L FONYNHLNIVIN TYONNY
S9LE9 YI/11/L STAI XJA/XY LNIVHW TYOANNY
¥6969 y1/0€/9 SHITddNs SWA
19969 »T/0€/9 OfI¥DHY HLTYHH NMO.LIWOH
00L69 ¥1/0€/9 NEADWTIOON
6LLES ¥I/TIT/L AINNOD QYN0 M¥Ed aNOd
11969 YT/1T/L SEILITILO
01969 YT/TT/L AYEd dNO4
85L69 YL/IT/L MAOYIE-SDYEH HSYIL
85L69 YT/TT/L TIO DNILLOD-dOHS
9€969 y1/0€/9 L¥YD OHWOD
9€969 ¥T/0€/9 HJIIM DNITIVL
9€969 Y1/0€E/9 JUIM ONITIVE
vLLES YT/0€/9 YT-%10C# IDALO¥d
vLLES Y1/0€/9 PI-%T0Z# 1oALOAd
£e969 ¥1/0€/9 PT02 AYYWIN™L
S€969 Y1/0€/9 150 3 DHY HATI MT
L8969 YT/0€/9 AOIA¥ES WOINTI
SL969 PT/TT/L $T0C T A7IAL HEA (JI00D
LOLES ¥1/0€/9 LNYTd dIM
#SNWAL aLYa # o/d NOILAIYOSHA HDIOANI

P1/11/L YJALSIOAY MOEHD
ALNNOD AHHOLS

d0 DNILINSNOD dW ZLIg AYL
OTT FJIN0S TLI

NI LOW O4NI NIVLNNOW NOYI

A¥ES TVIYELSOANI OITAVIAXH

ADIA¥ES LIGEID 104dd JIWOH

OHOS Jd¥M HI¥NOA DIYOLSIH

ONIDYWIQYDIN LUISIA HOTIH

ONIDVWIOYOIW L¥ISEA HOIH
NIHTHOS AMNIH
TAVHOIW ‘NYWZIIEH

ONI "O°'M°¥'H

01T SILNIWLSIANI dLD

YIONIVID

III HOOH ‘YEHOVTIIVDO
NATHSY ‘¥EHOVITYD

OTT ADYEANA SYIRTA
OILYdNDD0 FDVINYAQY LSIYII
OTT dN0o¥O SMOHS HIIA

dT SYOTTIIIEA

JOaNdIA

YT/0T/LO
STETEd

v9seL
£996L

29s6L

T9S6L

09S6L

65S6L

89S6L

LSS6L
9G6S6L
§5S6L

vSS6L

£SS6L

2Ss6L

TSS6L
0ss6L
6VS6L
8%S6L
LyS6L
ovseL

VITWON
MDHEHD

97eq unyg

ON 3axoday



S

00°s2T

LO'E6T

96°2¥T'L

68°2LS

00 00€E‘6

6°€98'6

00°960‘%
00°00S°T

00°sLT

00°S8T‘2
L9182
00°'2IS'¥

00°STE

6S°18¢

00°602'1

€L t6

Zg8'6ve

00°0¢€
TYLOL
MDEHD

abed

19°6S
S6°1S
¥8"9TT

00"sctT
¥STIE
687 LL
$9° €8

00768
96" €80"L
88°S

¥¥ 66
9Z°s2
9¢°Ssc

Y2 ETT
SS°6LT
XA 44
00°008'%
00°00S'%
$9°0%S L
00°98S‘T
S8°9¢L
00°960'%
00°00S‘T
00°0S
00°522
00'S8T‘2
L9°182
00'2TIS'%
00°28

00 EET

6%"912
0T S9T

00°8%
00°"€PT'T
00°8T

EL €6
0S°" 11T
2g’ 8¢

LINOOWY

%969
Tv969
1¥969

8LLES
90L69
TTLES
90L69

£€%969
T6L69
98969
€1969
65L69
65L69
79969
€T969
S8L69

21969
21969

88L69
88L69
T8L6EY
9€L69
82L69

LT969
LT969

15L69
29969
£€8969

£6969
60L69

6€£969
6€969

10869
10869
10863
0TLES
9¥%969
9%969

H#SNTAL

YT/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

Y1/11/¢L
»1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
»1/0€/9

PT/0E/9
PTTT/L
YT/11/L
¥T/0E/9
PT/TT/L
$T/TT/L
$T1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
PT/TT/L

$T/0€/9
»T/0€/9

YI/TT/L
YI/TT/L
y1/0€/9
YT/T1/L
YI/TI1/L

$T/1T/L
PI/TT/L

$T/TT/L
YTI/0€/9
$1/1T/L

$T1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

¥T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9

v1/0€/9
$T/0E/9
¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
»1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

aLva

YT/TIT/L

ONIIIM ~8L-1

SaETEYD ‘dSNd -vL NID
TIYMAUYH 8L-1

ONINIVNLI TYDITVIVE €TTAN
M¥YE ¥od SHEAVE
NES0Q/SIIVdad

SAITddNS INIVW a1Ing T00d

HONV'IVE NIdS ¥LT1-d
SHYIL AD0LS OS

YHIATOH

¥AQTOA NOILVINISHId 'M00d
SMO0E DOHY ‘¥AIYA XdOD
S3008 DHY ‘¥AIVA AdOD
HDIA40

SHTIA ¥H DNIANVY4XH

TYNIJ SININODOOA
10d3d TIIH d1oo
LNIWIOVTIAHY Dd 0T
SYOLINOKW Od 0T
BELS Dd MAN
ST0Z2-v10C

334 LSIXHHE0T

FIVITILIY ST0Z/$10CT
YIENEN FLYIOdEOD TYMINTY

YANIVLIYE X100
SHITAdNS SWI
TYONYW ADITO4

SEITddNs SWa
SHAOTD dOHS

SdITddNs dOHS
SdITddNS dOHS

$102 ‘T ATAL-6T INAL
HOLIMS -3OHIDVE
TIYMTIYH DSIW -8L-L

MJ0D NIV¥A ‘1dN0dD SL-€

NOILJII¥OSHA JOTIOANI

YIALSIDIA ADHHO
ALNONOD ATAOLS

SIL¥Vd AD2NYUL ¥ OLNV YdAUN

YAYAIN d0 STYN

TIYMAAYH dSNOHANNOW

OLNIWTEOVS J0 HIIL NYDIOW

NI SNOILNTOS HDIAJ0 OdLIW

YZY¥Y¥D ¥ A SHAFOYIW

ONI SEI¥OLYIOLYT YW
YITTOULANOD 0D NOXT

LIEYYDAVH ‘YHHIMOT

DOSSY SUEOYNYW A0D TYD0T
0T SINIAE INTIE AINdIT
ONI LSISSW-HAIT

D11 TOdIXET

ONI FDINOSHYT

LSEMAIW TIYENIN

¥ NVILSI¥HD ‘YITHOEIX

gSd TYIDNYNIA J¥YIIT NHOL

o111 4gr
YOANIA

yT/0T/L0O
STeTad

Z8S6L

TI8S6L

08564

6LS6L

8LSEL

LLSEL

9LS6L
SLS6L

vLS6L

ELS6L
eLseL
TLSEL

0LS6L

69S6L

8956L

L9S6L

9956L

S9564L

YIHWAN

ADEHD
¢ @3eq uny
:ON 3xodey



ONI VINJGOJAITYD A0 TILXIN 0096L

00°00%’9 00°00%‘9 ScLe9 YT/TT/L L¥0ddns
dASY AINNOS TVRANY YAYAEN 66S6L
€6° 5L £6°SL SPLES PT/TT/L JELOATIOD S53FA
ONI FDIAYES TYDAT YAVAIN 86S6L
00'€zc 00" %0T S0LE9 ¥1/0E/9 LITIOL HOA
00°61T S0L69 YT/0E/9 LATIOL JdY¥d IW
OTT SNHOL YAYAEN LeS6L
00°SS 00°Sss €6L69 YT1/0€/9
YTINSYHAIL ATN 96S6L
00°00T 00°00T 8¥L69 ¥T/11/L WOD WSI¥NOL ALID VYINIDAIA
dJI¥LS J0 AIVLAYOTS AIN S6S6L
00° 1€ 00°T¢ v1969 ¥1/0€/9 AQIYOIdENNG
YELNIO TYNOIDIY TVdNd AIN v6S6L
ST 96L'% SZT'96L'Y 9%LE9 PT/TT/L 10-05-MDU-STAIS
SEDANOSHY NVWAH AIN E6S6L
SLTTLY'T SLTTLY'T LELES ¥T/TT/L XAJOLS TO-OW-dVYA-STASS
SEDUNOSHEY NVWOH AIN 26S6L
SL'6CL SL 6TL 0€969 YI/T1/L ST0Z AJS VAILYYND IST
SHO¥N0SHEY NVWAH AN T6S6L
$6°690°9 $6'690'9 6€£L69 PI/TT/L NOLDALO¥d HIIVIH YIWNSNOD
NYWNH-HLTYEH J0 AId AEN 06S6L
00°00T'0S 00°00S°LE 08969 PT/TT/L TYOOTIEINI ¥4I IST
00°009°2T $5969 $T/0€/9 SMIYD NOILDNAEY THNI
AULSEI0A 40 AIQ AEN 68S6L
9% 19 9% 19 20869 $T/0€/3 KWOD WST¥NOL ALID VYINIOYIA
NOILVXVL Ld3d AEN 88S6L
00°0S0°T 00°0S0°T v1L69 PT/0€/9 ONILNIYdYIONTA
ALZAVS OITENd ILdEd AEN L8S6L
vLTIS'9 €2 'S6T°¢ 8%969 ¥1/0€/9 LYW ALNNOD ANAL JHIDILOAA
IS LIE € 8%969 ¥T/0€/9 HOLVW ALNOOD ¥T0Z A¥KW
SHOYNOSEY NYWNH LdEd AIN 98S6L
05°199 0S°T99 £2969 yT/TT/L FIWE SL°9 @ SHAAOTIAWI 86
SNONI 3 SSENISNE Idd3d AIN S8S6L
88°LTS'TVT TE VEBLET TLLEY YI/TT/L SdEd NOILVTINGOd
L0'208 99L69 YT/TT/L SHEA HOYOAIA
00°866°T Z6L69 ¥1/0€/9
05" ¢€2t 26L69 »T/0€/9 d3d LY
00°s6¢ 26LEY v1/0€/9
00°SetT Z6L69 ¥1/0€/9 Sd
00" 0s 26L69 ¥1/0€/9
JITTOALANOD AEN v8S6L
85°86¥%'T POTE6T 9TLE9 $1/0€/9 SHTYALLYE ZL-¥
25796 9TLES $T/0€/9 ¥0 LL¥d ZTE9S OS
-25'96 9TLES $1/0€/9 D A¥ALLIVE 09%LSOS
0T ITZ'T ZoL69 YI/11/L SANTIE AD0LS OS
[4=R8-13 9TLE9 v1/0€/9 AYELLVE 9€£959¥4
IT°IL 9TLEY YT/0€/9 AYILLVE dAWOD dIV Md
C9'ET 9TLES yT/0¢€/9 g0 TL-3
08'BE 9TLES ¥T/0€/9 NYITOINYIE dOHS
99°60€E 29L69 ¥1/1T/L SAIYILIYE -PLTE
-gg'se 9TLES YT/0E/9 YO AY¥ALLIVE 02¥%LSOS
-B6 88 9TLES YT/0€/9 U0 A¥ALLYE MDOLS dOHS
-99"ILT 9TLES YL/0€/9 4D AY¥ILIVE TL-¥
-06°8L 91L69 $1/0€/9 YO A¥HLIVE ZO0L-D
SI¥V¥d OLOY ON £8S6L
0%-8ce
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNTIL AL¥a % o/d NOILAI¥DSHA HOIOANI YOANIA YTGNON
ADIHD ADEHD
$1/T1/L YILSIDIY ADEHD $T/0T/L0 ¢ d3eq uny

9 abeq ALNOQOD XFIOLS STETEd 0N 3xoday



L

ST°t0Z
¥8°¥8
00" €LE

0%°569

zE' €8S

SL°YVPT

00°005°2

18°5¥9'2

88°905'82T

00°ST¢t

6% LS9

[4AR% 44

LO'SLT

00'992

00°0SL‘Z

20°20¢

0€°8S0°L

6%°805'T

TYLOL
ADIHD

abeg

00°0S6°9
ST €0T
v8'v8
00'€LE

0€"069
0TS

00°0%¥
TEEVT

00°'ET
ST ETT
0s°8

00°005°2

S870¢
$5°595°¢C
Zv'6S

00°052'T
88°952'L2T

00°SL
00°0e¢t
007021

86 SSE
1S°10¢€

[A AN
00" LTIT

LO'SLT
007292
00" ¥
0o-osL’‘z
LZ €T
BETLT
6E"6L

66°12
66°6ST

00°0Z%
0€°8€9'9

SL"8T8
18'S8S
€6 €0T

LNOOWY

vELEY
99969
v%969
£9L69

92969
92969

06L69
06L69

90869
90869
90869

SC9269

6TLES
6TL6Y
6TL69

ZELEQ
v6LEY

50869
60969
80969

c0Le9
20Le9

58969
£€5L69

v0L69

70869
70869

69L69

16969
06969
06969
£0869
»8LES

LTLES
LTLEY

ST969
S1969
ST969

H#SNTAL

PT/TIT/L
$T/0€/9
Y1/0€E/9
YT/TT/L

YI/T1T/L
YI/TI/L

$T/TT/L
¥T/TT/L

$T/0€/9
$T1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

PI/TIT/L

PT/T1/L
PT/I1/L
YT/T1/L

YI/TT/L
¥1/0€/9

YT/11/L
YT/11/L
PT/T1/L

¥1/08/9
$T1/0€/9

¥T/T1/L
PT/T1/L

¥1/0€/9

$T/0€/9
YT/0€/9

YT/TT/L

yT/T1/L
yT/T1/L
YI/TT/L
¥T/0€/9
YI/T1/L

$1/0€/9
$1/0€/9

$T/0€/9

$T/0€/9

$1/0€/9
aL¥a

PT/TT/L

# o/d

S102-%102

S3I7ddNS SKIE

£1d40g £€1/Lg/6 SOa

N¥ad SOLT INIVIW ATHINOW

SHEYILIY
JELSNLAY SNI HIEIILEY

LETYLS O WWOD-¥HIJOD
TO-9L9ZND ¥ALLOIA SID

$102 ‘T KIAL-6T EANAL
WYED0dd VIAIW TYIDOS

T 'qIv0g

ONISNVAY

I 'Y¥0IddY

ST0Z-%102
YIELNATOA FAII

ONI¥OLINOW
ONIYOLINONW SLLS
ONIYOLINOW dSNOH L¥N0D

SIA INIWHSINHYD
SIA INIAWHSINIVD

INTIHOVIW IDVILSOd
WOD WSIMAOL ALID VINIDJIA

SIQ LNIWHSINJYD

$10Z ‘T A7INL-61 ANAOL
IdEA HOVd T/T OO0F%FET

SONILIIN A0 S§.and
STIDNEd TYDINVHOHNW
SAQYYOEdITO Avdl1

ITANIH V04 3NOVTId HWYN

/T SNDIS LAFALS
Z/1 SNDPIS LEFILS
NOISSTWWOO ONINNVId
Id3a HdId

IdEd HOIAYES

NOIIAIUDSET HDIOANI

YILSIOFEYE MOHHD
ALNONOD RHFIOLS

ONI ¥EINIOLYY SIUYW INIVS
ONI 0Dddny
ALT LIYHIANIY

NI ONIAVOSANYT NITID ONHA

NI d4I7T Q¥VANYLIS FONVITHYE

(¥D) DNI 0D NYDIOW AVd

W YIANVS ‘QaoIavyd

ONI SEIDALYILS dvd

S LNIWAATLIY ATIWNI DITENd

OILYSNIIWOD ADNIDY DITdNd

ONI SIDIAZJ NOILDALOVd

1 0D EONUNIA TYNOISSHAIOEL

ONI S3MOd AINLIA

ONI SHDIAYFIS FTDYNNIA

d OTIONY 'INI¥ILEd

ONI OLsdd

ONI 10d3d dADIJJI0

01T ONILINSNOD NOLION

JOaNIA

$T/0T/LO
STe1dd

BTI96L
LT96L
9196L

ST96L

vI96L

£T96L

CT96L

T196L

0T96L

6096L

8096L

LO96L

9096L

s096L

v096L

€096L

2096L

T096L

JIFHON
MDHEHD

93eq uny

ON 3xodsy



8

00°LEB'ZT

18°928'116

TZ'v65°'02
LT ¥%SL
00°009
05°221T
00°00T

6€°0TT'T

TT 6ET'T

00°869

0S5 9%
6€£°69T
20°281'6
00°286°'9

TYLOL
MOEHOD

abeg

LE'VE
Ly 26
88°59T
v 10T
LL"00%
0T S6T
00°8LO'T
VL TS
LYy 26
L5°82T
Ly 26
L% 26
69°66
8€°80T
Ly 26
0L'0s
88 C%T

00°LEB'ZT
00°S
00°¥8
00°008°€T
T8 €€Z’868
00" %

1T %6502
LT ¥SL
007009
0szet
00°00T
LLTE0T
0V " 9ts

T 6L

8T LO0'T
00°592
PS*LET
-00°0T
-05° 052

00" 6¥E
00"6%E

0S5 9%
6€°69T
20 ZBT'6
00zt

LNOOWY

LSL69
L9L63
L9LES
L3LES
L9Le9
L9L69
L9LEY
L9L69
L9L69
L9L69
L9LEY
L9LEY
L9L69
L9L69
LoL6ES
FATAY
¥SL69

62L69
01869
01869
9CLES
8ELEY
0T869
L9969
96969
oLLeS
60869
66969
SLLEY
SLLE9
SLL6ES
S¥969
S¥969
s¥969
v9Le9
¥oL69

£TIL6S
SLLEY

80869
05L69
61369
L0863

#SNTIL

PT/TT/L
PT/TIT/L
YT/1T/L
YT/1T/L
YT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
PT/1T/L
YT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
YT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
YT/TT/L
¥T/TT/L
PT/1IT/L
PT/IT/L

$T/TIT/L
YT/0€/9
$T/0€/9
$T/TT/L
PT/TT/L
¥1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
PT/1T/L
»1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
$T1/0€/9
YT/0€/9
»1/0€/9
$T/0€/9
»T/0€/9
PT/TT/L
YT/TT/L

PT/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

v1/0€/9
YI/T1T/L
YT/TT/L
¥T/0€E/9

HLYQ

YT/TT/L

S¥YEdId HOYOIUOW 2/1
QIATIDHEY XYL AL¥HJOdd
¥T0Z ‘2 A1AL-6T ANAQ

I¥D IONdEY TaNd - L4dHd ¥
AITENYTL

d¥W I¥Y¥D J¥O0

»10C ‘Z XTAC - 6T aNACL
LSdd

S.LHDIT ¥LS HO A0 NMOL
SIHDIT LS ALID VWINIDITIA
IHDIT IS SYANOISSIWWOD DS
ANTMOTHD

THOOdAH MWAIDTYD-T00d
YOTHD DT¥O 1004

SLICIED LISOdEA

SLITEY¥D LISO4EAA

dIVdEd
TOZ-TIYLSNI IYISOWJIHHL

¥10Z ‘T AIAL - 6T INAD
WHOD WSIY¥AOL DA
ZITPAI™Y ZTOTT900000ANINY
$102 ‘T AINL-6T ENAL

NOILJI¥DSId FDIOANI

YIALSIOHY MOTHO
ALNNOD XHAOLS

WALSAS ¥AILVYM 0D LS

(OA)JIINAD VOINFIS 0D LS

LOI¥LSIA TOOHOS 0O 1S
SYE0OM DITENd OD 1S
IONYINENY OD LS

YEd JTT SATALSNANI ADITS
YEd TYNOILEYN IIVLS JYIATIS

ONI TOULNOD 1S3d VI¥HAIS

0D ¥IMO4 DIJIDVd VINHIS

ANVAWOD TYOIWIHD YIJIIS

QEIYTIOdUOONT dIV YINHIS
NETIVY NYId" ‘JdYOHS
ONI SEOIAYFAS TYE0TID DES

VIH Jadddd3d9d SXYYW INIVS

JOONEIA

$T/0T/LO
STETHES

ZE96L

T€96L

0€96L
6296L
8296L
LZ96L
9296L

SZ96L

v2o6l

€Z96L

2z96L
T296L
0zZ96tL
6T196L
YITENON
MOHHD

t 93eq unyg
tON 3xodsy



6

LZ'SSL

00°0€T'T
00°'SL6
8T '¥LT
CL'LST

00°96%°T

ooregezL'T

00°€90°L

00708
LZ'16L

20°'9TS

00°%8¢

¥0°91¢€

¥8°'6S9
00°00¢

00°682°2

00‘ovL’E

05°2ZL%'T

00°005°2
Lg'oLo’eE

IYLOL
JADEHD

abeg

00°08¢L

05'25%
LL"2O0E

00°0€T’T
00°SL6
82 '%LT
TLLOT

00°0SZ°1
00°9%2
00°0%9°T
00° %L
00°8
00°029°'%
00°%58°T
00°6%S
00°cz
00°8T
00°09

LT T6L

S2°89¢2
LLLve

00982
00°LL
00°12

L8 LLT
LT 8T

¥8°699
00°00¢€
00°5zZ6"'1
00" %S¢
00°0T
00°0%L’E

0s°L2T
00°S¥E‘T

00°005°Z
0L°0S

LNOOWY

¥L969

€L969
€L969

L9969
cTLE9
86969
12969

69969
18969

vI869
71869
71869
ST869
ST869
ST869
ST869
ST869
¥2969
v¥L69

89969
89969

€1B69
£1869
£T869

TL969
TL969

22969
9SL63
21869
21869
ZT869
£5969

11869
11869

TELEY
LoLed

#SNYAL

Y1/0€/9

¥1/0E/9
$T/0€/9

»1/0€/9
¥T1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
YT/TT/L

%1/0€/9
¥T/TT1/L

»T/0€E/9
»T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
»T/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
$T/TIT/L
$T/TT/L

YI/0€/9
y1/0€/9

$T/0€/9
$T/0€/9
¥T1/0€/9

%T/0€/9
»1/0€/9

PU/11/L
$1/11/L
¥1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9
Y1/11/L

¥1/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

PT/TT/L
PT/TT/L
2IVA

¥T/IT/L

# 0/4

OTV¥H I¥L € 'OTOH €

INYTd ¥IIYM/IEIM HATE
INY'Id ¥3IVM / F¥IM DAIgE

OILddS 0009 QEdWNL
¥T0Z/90 OL ¥0 SEDIANES
SHLVWNI d0d SANINA
SNI NOISIA EIIILAYA

SEADIAYIS 1I04dNS ddA
dIHSYIIWIN VISN

¥10Z ‘T ATNC-6T ANAPL

y10Z ‘T XINL-6T ENAL

TYMNEY
# 1SND S9v0L®

WIOAINN VHTONITA
WIOAINN MAYd

$102 ‘T XINP-6T ENQL

JII- N¥AL SOLT
S/M- N¥Ad SOLT

ONITIIE FONVNILNIVH

MOHS T¥IDA4S

$T0Z ‘2 AIAL-6T INACL
SO00Q dId J00d HSOAOHLANOD
$10Z ‘2 XATAL-6T EINAL

ST0Z-%10Z ASYAT

NOILJI¥OSHEd IDIQANI

YALSIODIT ADTHD
ALNQOD ATIOLS

Y71 TYININNOIIANT NUYHLSHM

ONI 0DdIM
¥ad AS MNVL JILJES SUALYM
A0I4d0 SAATEHHS 0D HOHSTYM

LOHYHEOD 40 I1d3d FIWLS WM

ONI ‘NY'Id EDIA¥ES NOISIA

ddA SANYTIHOIH VINIDIIA

ONI S¥A0L ALID VINIDAIA

0D ¥¥ HINDAEL ¥ VINIODYIA
(dA)  FDI440LS04 sn

ONTI FJIMITION TNRANOSINO

01T YAYAIN 40 ALINIOJIINN

ONI STUNLNIA-TIIL

INIRIAQIIWI "TYIINID IAUL
YOLYATTE dNININASSAHL

SAOEMOD ENOLSEWOL HHL

SAOEMOD INOLSEWOL HHL

ONI 4No¥d 39nd FHL

SESTUAYILNE AV¥Ad NNS

d8S0d d3EEL ALNNOD AFI0LS

JOANIA

YT/0T/L0
STETId

.

zS96L

T696L
0G96L
6796L
8¥96L

LY96L

9v96L

Sv96L

v¥96L
€£p96L

Z¥o6L

T¥964L

0%96L

6€96L
8€96L

LES6L

9e96L

SE96L

vE96L

£E96L

ATEWON

ADHHD
ajeq uny
oN 3xoday



0T

SL'TIT'809°T

£9°Z¢
00°00T
PT°SL8
00°000'%
00°T00'T
TYLOL
ADEHD

sbeg

TYLOL SADIHD
€9°2¢
00°00T
¥T°SL8
00°000°%

00702
00°T€E2

LINNOWY

09469  ¥I/TT/L FI¥AGN LI TIW
91869  ¥I/0£/9 %102/82/9
LL9EY  PT/0E/9 YIVAEY dWONd -TdId
0Z969 YI/TT/L ST0Z-$T02 'IWANNY
7L969 »T/0€/9 WMOJLITOD TYIOL
vL969  wT/0€/9 Hd ' €HN ' TYD3Jd ' ANYWIAZO
#SNYAL TIVA # o/a NOILIdI¥DSEA ADIOANT

YI/11/L YEISIDIY ADIHD
ALNOOD AHIOLS

ONI TYOIQIW HHAZ
L ISENJE ‘dOoM
ANIHOVA JdTOM

LSIQ dOTIATA AN NIHLSHEM

YOANIA

¥T1/0T/LO
STETEd

9596L
SS96L
vS96L

£996L

ATFWON

ADHEHD
®3eg uny
ON 3xoday



HANOISSIWWOD

$T/IT/L EIVA MDIHD SL'TTIT’809'T TYLOL SMDAHD

NOILVZIYOHINY ONY MEIAEY 40 INIWIDJITMONAOY



FINOISSTIWWOD

2IYA NOIIVZIMOHIAY ANV MAIATE J0 ILNIWIDIITMONMDY

90°00T’€ +TB3I0L PIEDx
90" 00T €

86°5C S6T $I/TT/L dYOS ANVH AQNY LI IS0d ANYEA-0T6ZLOTE

62°SE 6T $T/TT/L I 80 INO IDELOJId ¥ADIL — SIPYD INIUd SIATAVLIS

00°09 €61 $T/TT/L  STOCTAA IVINTY TUONNY DA 96% €0d - ¥ADS

00°0T 06T $T/TT/L ISIA ¥O4 JIAIYM QITLLOE SHLINS F¥OWAYH

SZ'0T 68T ¥T/TT/L HOVIOVA H¥VD  SNIMOOQ [ ¥Yasn NIVL

9L 68 z61 $I/TT/L S HONAT INFOQ0A T9°%2T$ ¢ X IITdS LAVWIYM MD

S8 FE z6T PI/TT/L TddAS ONINVETD T9°%2T$ 2 X LITdS IIYWIYM MD

00" 86T 5T/TT1/L

00" L6T FT/TT/L

00" 8EVT ¥T/TIT/L

SYULT 981 $T/0€/9 dWNd T00d ¥0J FOVLSOd 9Z/9 Sdsn-iEdES

6E"LS 861 71/0€/9 SNId dVW/dOHS 1J4ID JYMYM DA

TLPEY 861 YT/0€/9 SONILIIW IENYYW TIVWS OIVIYW Hd STIAVIL O

00°562 861 $T/0€/9 SATALS/HO¥EEW dOHS IJID  WOD SOAWINAODSIA 53

00°'0SL 98T $T/0€/9 ¥Fd SOLT SI¥YD TIVMAIA  SZ/9 SYHAANOI-MNOSYLD

v S€E 98T $T/0€/9 dEY ANITIALYM MI¥d MT €2/9 SEMOT-MNOSYD

00°SsL 88T YT/0€/9 1Z/9EAYD UY¥D VIIEIS NYWIID

B8'8ET 88T YT/0€/9 sz/9 MTAFAYH NYWIID

D0"ST 88T PT/0E/9 HDIAI0 NOISSIWWOD dOI AANYD LIYWIYM NIVA

8121 881 $T/0€/9 HHD INAWIDVIZEA TVINZQ JIINTId SASN NIVA

00 zse L6T $T/0€/9 THLOH § NYWMDOLS HAH

66°6S L6T $T/0€/9 HSYD (V¥4I HJIE

00'86% L6T $T/0€/9 a¥dI HI"

80'8¢ L6T $1/0€/9 S¥D HJH

LO 8L L6T ¥T/0€/9 YINZY HSINJYIINT HAF

6L'CT 8EVT $T/0€/9 SYAIVIA NZSOQ

0002 8EVT ¥T/0€/9 A4aNnv NZSOa

LE' €S 66T ¥T/0€/9 ASNAIXT dOHS IJIID 1043d EIIAI0 MD

INAWAYd Q¥YO TYIDJYEWWOD ANO STTHM 24
TYLOL LNOOWY #SNTAL qLYA NOILAI¥DSad # EDIOANI 143d-aNnd JOANZTA YTGAON
advd od
YHALSIDIY QUYD ISYHOUNG $T/0T/L0 : @3eQ uny

1 abeq AINNOD ATIOLS 1508%59d :ON 3xodsy

-



T

ST %%C'T
60°C%T
00" €66
00°00T
00°0¢
SS°SLS
00" B6L
gz ¢ec
96°LE
0€E"960°9
66°6
ET E€PT
SL E6T'T
ST"92T
TYIOL
MOHEHD
abed

9Z ' TL
6% 09
[4ANA4

ST ¥#%2'1T

88" LY
T %6

00°2¢ct
007198

00°00T
00°0¢
SS°SLS

00°9sL
00°2cv

0T T

86 8T
86°8T

YL E6Y
YL E6T
68° €87
VL E6T
YL E6T
L EEY
YL E6T
66°0C%
66°0C¥%
66°0CY
66°0C¥%
66°0CY
8% 191
EETST
T2°'2se

666

0L"9¢
Z8°8%
v6'¥ve
2s'0T
LL8

8€"¢€T

SL'€6T'T
08'22
SE'C0T

LNOOKWY

09869
03869
09863

6T669

59869
59869

6T869
6T869

15869
81869
98869

L1869
LT869

TEE69

S8B69
S88B69

C1669
21669
21669
Z1669
21669
21669
21669
21669
21669
21669
21669
CT669
21669
C1669
c1669

9€663

¥5869
¥5869
¥5869
£8869
£€8869
€8869

9869
28869
8869

#SNTIL

vT/S2/L
v1/S2/L
y1/se/L

y1/sz/L

¥T/SC/L
¥1/52/L

v1/s¢/L
vT/S2/L

v1/s2/L
v1/52/L
$T/0€/9

v1/S2/L
v¥1/52/L

v¥1/S2/L

¥1/0€/9
¥LT/0€/9

¥1/52/L
¥1/S52/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/52/L
v1/S2/L
$1/S2/L
y1/52/L
%T/S2/L
$1/52/L
»1/S2/L
y1/S2/L
¥1/52/L
$1/52/L
¥T/S2/L
¥1/52/L

¥1/52/L

v1/s2/L
v1/sz/L
vi/se/L
v¥T/0€/9
vT/0€/9
¥1/0€/9

¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9
$T/0€/9

LYa

¥1/S2/L

X314 ‘ENODITIS-¥ALYM
SYELTIA ¥DOLS
HATYA HYIL TL-d

d59N9SId INIWHSINIVYO

dH0d8d dWAL TLHE
ION‘MSYD ‘NId ¥dS-TL1-H

$10Z ‘9T-€£ X1IAL
ANNAHE 1IS0dHEd
¥T0Z ‘9T-€ AIAC
SHAOTIANH DIVN

$T02 ‘9T-¢€ A1ar

NOSTIM IDaAr ¥0A MANI

gI4490
gI430

SYIMOd
STUANY
NS0
HIIHLIND
YZOANHNW
qIInd
ZaATYA
dIATOHAANG
LNOYD
AYINMOTD
NAEA
HOTEM
g00¥L
SNOWIS
agHgd

25s6£0T10C 1DOY

AYANOYT  HO
dOHS

A¥aNAYTT dOHS
AdANNYT $L LS
A¥ANNYT 2L 1S
AYANAYT TL LS

SONIONIA I1JYdad
SdITddNS SWA
SHEITddNS SWAE

NOILAI¥OSHU 3DIOANI

YILSIDIY ADEHD
ALNOQD AFYOLS

SI¥Yd OLNY ALID ‘IVLIAVD

TYNOISSHAOEd ® SSHEANISNH

ONI HEIA SNOLINH

SIMHET LLODS ‘T11Iddng
IDIVd ‘SA00dd
HYJOgEd ‘YIANTL

YOLZH# YOIYEEWY 40 ANVL

H0S XADNYN ‘JINvd

AONEM ‘SNOVE

OTT IT ALITIEOW I3LY

SSENTTEIM NV HLIVAH D¥Y

dT INYd0dd SYDIYEWY

ONI 0DSsTIY

INVIAYE ' HIZNEMOVN ' NOSITTY

ONI NON SUYDYIY
JOaNEA

y1/%e/L0
STETad

TL96L

oL96L

699%96L

8996L
L9%6L
9996L

S996L

¥996L

£996L

Z996L

T996L

0996L

6S96L

8996L

LS96L

THINON

MDFHD
93eq uny
ON 3xoday



4

00"2te
€L LYE

16" 1S

00°LCT

00°0¢ET

6L°LBY

00"S9

96 67T

68"SL

89°80€°6

6€°99T'1

TYLOL
MDEHD

abea

S6°S¢C
00°CTE
ELTLYE

8°9
0T 9%

00°ST
00°2TI

00" 8L
00°2s

6L°86¢
00°68

00°S9

20's

Z6°%9
T0'0%
T0°0%

68°GL

£2°0SC°‘2C
55°296

Py T60‘T
SPPSheT
T0°6%5°C

-0T°LT
0T %ST
LS ¢
86°§
voreEY

0ve69
62869
85869

80669
80669

0zZ869
0Z86e9

82869
75669

81669
BEEE9

LY669

vL869
LE6EY
88869
19669

LT669

7E669
LS869
L5869
L5869
L5869

09869
09869
09869
02869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869
09869

HENTIL

v1/S2/L
¥1/sc¢/L
¥1/52/L

¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L

v1/52/L
$1/52/L

v1/52/L
v1/52/L

¥1/52/¢L
v1/52/L

v1/52/L

»1/S2/L
v1/SZ/L
v1/52/L
v1/S2/L

¥1/52/L

vr/sz/L
vI/ST/L
v1/52/L
T/52/L
yT/52/L

¥1/S2/L
¥1/52/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2T/L
PT/S2/L
¥1/52/L
y1/s2/L
¥1/52/L
¥1/ST/L
v1/s2/L
y1/S52/L
PT/ST/L
¥T/52/L
pr/se/L
¥1/S2/L
¥T/SC/L
v1/S2T/L
¥1/S2/L
yT/82/L
v1/s2/L
¥1/52/L
v1/S52/L
vT/S2/L

dIva

¥1/S2/L

TYINAE LTI ddI¥M
¥10Z ‘91-€ ATNL
SNOISSHONOD T00d

JOLTIIALINI /TIYL
JOLIIGIEINT /TIVL

$10Z ‘91-€£ A1TAr

NOILICQE TT X100
VI-LT-L ONILHEHW Od

HSYNGSIT INIWHSINIYD
HSYNISId INIWHSINYVYD

DDIW SNAKWATD W¥S 00§

qIYOIIVY T0000-56002S2L6
TANTHA

aQ¥dI Id3d dd9Id

X100 IJIM  8¥ESTBZLEH#ANI

g5¥NESIA ILNIWHSINIYD

TISIIA ¥ NN Md
TISEIA -H¥Id HOA
TISIIA ¥ "INAO -HYId IKH
TIESEIA ® TINA -Md
TIASHIA % INO - Md

IIN ¥ELITA Z2L-0 ¥4
iSLY¥d-LI

oNld J44Id -LI
SLT0EN-L1I
SYHLTIA-AD0LS

SYALTIL ZTBTSYL

LTEE 44945 DId

HTANYH ¥00d 81229¥d
SYELTIL ¥IVY -ADOLS
LEASYD ' OWMEHL-II
sonld -doHS

LTHE ddds D34
TIEHMATS ' LI¥ HDOINTO-1I
TIO'AVEL 0IAY-ZT8TSdI
OVdL VSNIS ZTI8TSdd
SYELTII-ZTI8TSHA
JIONATOS S0685S0MS
JOSNIS 2¢O S0€9S0S
WOOT-98%0EMd

NJOH 98¥%0eMd

SYELTIA -5068S0S

dvdd M08 -ISEL HSCOH dUId
JOSNIS 20 -90£9508

NOIILJI¥DSHA FDIOANT

JALSIOHY ADHHD
ALNNOOD AHIOLS

ONI ¥S0 SHOIVA
¥ OIAVIDO ‘WISHID

SNOILNTOS 8ANd DJESH OJLS0D

OAS NOILVTISNVIL ILVIOdUOD

01T TTIW dT09 MDOLSWOD

(DA) HTIDINOYHD MDOLSWOD

AIN 40 EOTIAY¥IS NOILOITTIOO

SNOILVDINOWWNOD JFTILAVHO

dIHSYANIYYd ODTIED

NOHAJTHL XINNCD TIIHOANHD

ONI OO TIO RATIVA NOSIVD

YOANIA

¥T/%2/L0
STETEd

2896L

1896L

0896L

6LO6L

8L96L

LL96L

oL96L

SL96L

vL96L

€L96L

ZL96L

HIFNON
MDOHEHD

?3eg uny
ON 23axoday



€

00°58T°Z
297891
9619
¥8°S59
007569
gortO0L'T

65" %S

Zy €Tz’

91'05¢2

SE"E0T

LL™ L89S

0§°L8C

2evee
00"6LT
80°%0T

98 LIT'T

S€°¥56°T

T%°S8¢€

ZE 6L8'TT

08°80T

TYLOL
MDHEHD

abeg

00°99L
92°50¢

00°S8T'C
297 8YT
96" 19
¥8°S9
00°569

00-cL
00°629°T

65" %S

8Z°28%'T
YT IVL
91°09¢C
89°1¢t
L8'ct
08" 8%
L6"6C
88 09T
€67 €T
Le'8
L6 ¥IC
00°81¢C
SO0'TS

0§°552
00"ct

cETEE
00°6LT
80°%0T

€67 889
£€6°89S

ST"LT6
0Z"LE0'T

16°¢€¢
05°Ts¢E

TE'6LBTT
§8°¢C8

LINOCHY

05669
05669

£C869
S6869
89869
29869
£6869

22869
22869

26869

259669
25669

95869
L9869
L9869
L9869
19669
95669
99869
99869
99863
99869
99869

12869
12869

16869
L6869
06869

91669
91669

79869
79869

92669
92669

8¥%869
08869

#SNVIL

¥1/0€/9
¥T/0€/9

vi/sz/L
vI/s2/L
v1/S2/L
y1/S2/L
v1/82/L

vr/S2/L
vT/S2/L

y1/52/L

¥1/22/L
v1/22/L
$T/0€/9
¥1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
¥1/52/L
yT/S2/L
y1/22/L
$1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
v1/52/L
vI/S2/L
$T/SZ/L

$1/S52/L
¥1/52/L

v1/52/L
¥1/S2/L
v1/SZ/L

¥1/52/L
v¥1/SZ/L

PT/T0/L
PT/T0/L

¥1/SZ/L
¥1/52/L

v¥1/52/L
v1/S2/L

d1va

v1/S2/L

od ¥LIS
AD0LS LI

YANIVLIY LSODNY

S3ITddNs SKE
LYOTd Hd0¥ -T00d
04l ZAANYNIZH SA

ddd aNYTIdTIM

$I0Z ‘91-€ ATINL
IIM JO¥¥IN ZLE

£I102 HOIA40 NOILVDINNWWOD
Dd O0T-€£T0C FDIAJ0 AATIIHS

IDIA¥ES ATHINOW

SONI¥ O -dOHS

1dNH X DICW DA 06-TL™
20Td ‘d¥D IdN‘DNINO-JOHS
YATOOD MALYM

SAQY0D AIMOA

S# IEENIS-N¥Ed SOLT
TOYINOD QIAM-NIYd MT
adod ® D/¥ -A¥IS WHOD
LETIOL DIDA

INIT TI0d ‘FE0T-INTd dIM

$T0C ‘9T-€ ATIADL

SHITIINS SKE
dAdNIS
INIVW SLd€

H5¥NESIA INIWHSINIYD
ISANISIAq INIWHSINITD

TESEId ¥ DEY M1
TISHIA ¥ DHI MT

SL¥¥d Nl -dIND ¥S DA
YIVdEY dELIW «Z X¥¥d DA

LNEWNOYNVN LSNOD WIYHINI
IDIAYIS YILUM

NOILAI¥OSEd dHDIOANI

YILSIDIY ADHHD
ALNNOD AZYOLS

ONI SEIY¥OLYIOIYI VKW

D11 SINEAE HNTd dINdIT
ONI LSISSY-J4IT

ONI Hd3SOL 3JET

NI SEOIA¥ES ENIT HDVNDNUVT

SNOS ¥ SILIND N 1T

¥ NYILSI¥HD ‘¥ETHDAIN

O 4dr

D11 EDdN05 TLII

NI LOW Od4NI NIVINAOW NO¥I

A¥ES TYIELSNANI DITINVIAAH

EOIAGES LIAHAD L1O0ddHd HWOH

OHOS (Q¥¥M HI¥NOA DIYOLSIH
NIFHOS XZ¥NIH
ONI "O'M°Y'H

OTT IYIYLSNANT XHD

ALl NIEM ¥ JTAVD

OTT ADYUEANIT S¥AXTA

ONI SHESIYdY¥IINA NOSNOHIFA

ONIMHENTIONT ISHM Jd¥d

JOANIA

¥1/%2/L0
STETdd

20Le6L
ToLEL
00L6L
6696L
8696L

L696L

9696L

S696L

ve96L

£696L

Z696L

T696L

0696L
6896L
8896L

LB96L

9896L

S896L

¥896L

£896L

YIgGWNNN
MDEHO

s3ed uny

ON 3x0day



§5°9¢t¢C £7869 ¥1/0€/9 gDIJ430 AJETO

0717 ‘1OdEd YIVA FLISIIO TZLEL
06°S8Z 05°58¢ 00669 ¥1/ST/L STYDISAHd TAVIA 'SILYVH
HINED HITVIH TYNOILYANIDO0 0ZLEL
00°1I8T‘C 00" €L 67669 ¥1/S2/L SANYTID-WAZSAW H¥IA
00°8%6 67669 ¥T/S2/L SNOIS NIHID-TUL
00°09T'T 67669 ¥1/S2/L Sd¥D ‘S1S0d -WQESAW HUIA
OTT ONILINSNOD NOLION 6TLEL
00°0S¢€ 00°0S€E 8L869 ¥1/S2/L ¥SAD/NISOT
DT1 SEDIAYES Ivddddd ALIN 8IL6L
05°5S9T°T 05°69T°'T 86869 ¥1/S2/L 0S¥6S0T AI SSEDDOY SSOAN
YaAN LTL6L
9L°§52°¢€ 9L"SszT'€E SL869 ¥1/82/L DEAD ¥TOT AW
dASY AINNOD TVINY VAYAEN 9TL6L
00°0§ 00708 zZv669 v1/52/L DATg =FEJ TYLIOd ATHINOW
(ONY) ar1 E07Tg VAYAEN STL6L
00°1¢ 00°T¢€ Z¥869 $T/0€/9 Wd QIV¥DIQIW ENAD
YIINAD TYNOIDIEI TVINd AHN PTILEL
ST 8LS'TT ST 8LS'TT 62669 »T/S2/L AN AINNOD XKHIOLS
YIANTIIA DITHA AEN ETLEL
00991 009971 TL869 ¥1/ST/L IINIAd ¥v¥d MOUNS
HITYEH 40 AIQ AEN TILGL
LT 16T LT 16T 0€669 ¥1/S2/L NOIIDNAO¥d ISd
AlEA¥S 2ITdnd 40 IdHQ AEN TTL6L
[AARA T €6 9%669 ¥1/0€/9 QISIAEY-HOIVW AINNOD
SHEOYNOSTE NVWNH Id3d AIN 0IL6L
00°5€8°T 00°5%2 £9869 ¥1/S2/L
00°56S £9869 ¥1/S2/L
00°566 £9869 ¥T/S2/L DNINT
HOETTIOD TYIDIANL TYNOILUN 60L6L
00'0¢€€ 00°§LZ TE669 y1/52/L FIJ OTE AANIM ‘SNOVE
00" SS TE669 ¥T/ST/L AANEM ‘SNOVE
D¥UDYN 80L6L
00°'522°'¢€ 00°s522‘€ 65669 ¥1/52/L
I I¥HFHOY ‘SIVIOW LOL6EL
88°LZ9 88°02S 0L869 ¥T/S2/L SHIIL -€5T52TMd
00" LOT 0L869 ¥1/S2/L SHTATL-JATIVIL STENI HIII
OINIWYEOVYS A0 FUIL NYOIOW 90LEL
s6-z2 56°22 19869 $1/52/L
DTT ILOEYIA HOYYNOW S0L6L
00°00¢2 00°002 ST669 ¥T/0€/9 60€90T00 ANNIATA
NETTE ¥ SNIMIYM ‘dETIIN $0L6L
08°1%6 85°9 6E669 ¥1/S2/L SNEJ
€L°0LT 11669 ¥1/S2/L SNEd ‘YIINING /TIVL
9%°99¢ 05869 ¥1/S2/L SEDATULIYD INIA
9% 88 LZT6E69 ¥1/S2/L IVWIIYHD
TLTELT 96869 ¥1/52/L SHITAANS EDIAJI0
85°ST 5869 ¥1/S2/L SI¥ED YOI SUIATIOL I¥L
0§°5¢ 69869 v1/S2/L ¥I4¥d HII¥E
ST*LS 09669 vT/sz/L
09°LE 25869 vT/S2/L SYEATOL NOILVINAIIO
NI SNOIINTOS HDIAJO OALAW €0L6L
LY ¥P9°L zT°2TL9’e 15669 ¥1/22/L NYEd AEDVLIS Od MEN
00°002°'T TS669 v1/22/L HOL Od MEN
S8°SLL 05669 $T/0€/9 od TIND
$Z°520°C 05669 YT/0€/9 A¥YY'T SEAWYL Od MEN
TYLOL LNNOWY #SNVEL FLYA ¥ 0/d NOILAT¥OSHA FDIOANI JoaNan ALIWON
ADEHD MDEHD
$T/SZT/L ¥ILSIOEA ADIHD $I/%Z/L0 : 83ed uny
i sbeq ALNNOD XFEOLS STETad :ON 3xodsy



S

v1°ct
00°00T
00 gt
00°00T
00°000°'€

00" 0c0%

0070009
00°S6

29°€S9

05°02T

L9°529°T

08 €16°2LY
00°006'T
68 %6%

00'SL

£€°008

[ AN EAN
09582
29°S1¢e
00°%9T
257 1€

86 ZLE'T
00 "%LC
§5°9¢2
TELOL
JDERD

sbeg

21768
99°L80'9

v1°ce
00°00T
00°ce
00°00T
00°000°€

00°00Ss
007001

00°000°‘S
00°S6
0E"0L
00°0%%
cLEVT

Sz 1ee
QL Le

60°8¥S'T
8% LL

08 €16°2LY
00°006'T
68" ¥6¥

05°29
0s'cT

69°06C
¥9'60¢

Zv'9eT
09°58¢2
C9°STE
00°¥91
[4°Rma

86 ZLE'T

00°¥%LZ

LNNOWY

77869
¥¥869

§€669
9L869
9¢869
LOE69
2869

0T669
85669

TEB69
v0669
£9669
£5669
£9669

0E869
0EBES

87669
8€869

67869
£€669
72669

77669
8C669

v1669
¥1665

60663
£1669
20669
§C863
ZL869
£2669

10669

#SNTIL

v1/S2/L
vTI/s2/L

v1/S2/L
v1/52/L
vI/ST/L
vI/SZ/L
v1/S2/L

y1/s2/L
¥1/S2/L

¥T/S2/L
¥I/0€/9
v1/22/L
$1/22/L
¥1/22/L

¥T/S2/L
¥T/S2/L

¥1/52/L
$1/0€/9

v1/52/L
¥T/ST/L
y1/S2/L

y1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L

¥1/ST/L
¥1/52/L

v1/52/L
vT/S2/L
v1/52/L
vI/S2/L
¥1/52/L
v1/s2/L

v1/S2/L

4Lvd

yr/se/L

dor 2%60-L¥8
SNOILYDINNWWOD-ZT%#9-CS2

WSI¥NOL DA

aNNAEd LISOdEA JILYM
$T0Z ‘9T-% X1TOrL

HANTTA /NI
dIHSMOSNOAS ATIVH TIvd

HADVLS0d
T-2¥86€8%LDOY HATASHA

ST0Z/%10Z 41D ANZ ¥ IST
ONINIVIL

YAIJ0D SHTIYLS

LZEILS O WWOD-JHIJOD
TO-9L9CZND ¥ILLOTd SID
¥10Z ‘9T-€ X100

NODISHQ d¥vodTIliId
$T0C ANND OYHL TIddY

7T-0€-9 NY¥HL NOILVDITIA4Y
€699T09T 1DOV
AIYddd ¥ H¥IL -TLL

dd4 NOLLNE ALIdNDHES
DONIYOLINOW ZTIDO -£TXTINL

dE5490851d LNANHSINIYD
qasSdNgsIad LNAWNHSINIYO

ANIHOVIA Sdsn

da3sdNgsSIad LNIWHSINIYD
SEITadNS SWA

7T0Z ‘9T-€ X1Inr

aNAATY LIS0dEd JHLLYM
ENIg DIS § -¥dMS NIDTH

NYA STdNd

NOILJI¥OSEA HDIOANT

YALSIDIE ADIHD
ALNNOD AHYOLS

ONI SHOIA¥ES TIVHOTD DHS
dT NI SIDIAYES IYdOTID DES
LILODS ‘JHELIVS

ONI YELNIDILIY SAYVN INIVS
OILVIWIOANI NIVINANOW AXD0Y

ONI SMOHSAYOd

LNOODOY HA¥YASHY
3 NOILNIANOD SMYYdS ONII

Lddd NOILVONJA VSWIA

(¥D) ONI 0D NVYDIOW A¥d

W YIANVS ‘q¥0davyd

ONI SHIDALVILS avd
ONI NOILONJLSNOD axd
YIMOd FSVYHOUNG

0D ¥HEENY ¥ JIIL TTIDENd

ONI SHEDIAHEd NOILDIALOUd

I 0D FONYNIJ TYNOISSHIOAI
ONI SEMOE XENLI4

ONI SEDIA¥ES HIDVYNNIL

ONI TTO¥INOD QISAHA

a OTEDHDNY ‘INI¥IHI

YANIYg ‘Sd¥dLdd

SHETYS INIWIINOT SNIMO

IS ¥ SOIHAVYD HAIS FHL NO
JoaNzgA

v1/%2/L0
STETEd

SvLeL
¥vLeLl
Evi6L
ZvLel
TvL6L

ovLEL

6cL6L
BELGL

LELEL

9ELEL

S€LeL

vEL6EL
€ELEL
ceLel

TELEL

ogLeL

62L6L
8ZLEL
LTL6L
92ZL6L
SZLEL
vZLEL
€TLeL
ZZLeL
YIHNON
JIDHEHD

23eg uny
1ON 2x0day



9

S8 Tve

12°0¢ce

007009

T0°TL9'E

9228V

00°SLT

00°0s€E

00°662'C

LLT0ST
00°00T

0S"6¥%L'T

0s°29¢

00°se

00°0T8'9T
0% %2
00062
05°L8
00709

0% 6¢tS
00'6¢t
8L°08T9

TYLOL
MDEHD

abeg

00°LT
00°0T
00'0¢
0s° 9

SE'TT
00"V

00°08T

8¥%"92T
gL' E6

00" 00t
00°00¢

TO"TLY9'E

¢0°Svc
vZrLee

00°LL
0086

00°0S€E

00'ST6'T
00°¥8t

LL"0ST
00°00T
00°0LS'T
057691
00°0T
05°29¢2

00°%¢C
00°T

00°0T8'9T
[¢h 2 44
00°062
0s°L8
00°0s

0¥ 6€9
00'6¢
00°%¢

LNOOWY

S¥869
65869
65869
65869
659869
65869
65869

ST669
ST669

12669
12669

LS669

LBBEY
18869

%869
Tv869

66869

0¥869
0¥869

LZB&S
€L869
6€£869
6€869
6€869
6L869

LEBES
LEBEY

90669
68869
v286s
S€869
£€v669
78869
vEBEO
£e869

#SNVIL

¥1/52/L
¥1/82/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/52/¢L
¥1/52/¢L
¥1/52/L
¥1/sz/L

v1/s2/L
»1/S2/L

y1/52/L
¥1/52/¢L

¥1/52/L

YT/0€/9
v1/S2/L

y1/s2/L
v1/sc/L

v1/S2/L

y1/s2/L
¥1/S2/L

yT/S2/L
y1/S2/L
?1/52/L
¥T/S2/L
¥T/ST/L
$T/S2/L

¥1/52/¢L
v1/82/¢L

$T/0€/9
v¥1/SZT/L
yT/S2/L
v1/S2/L
v1/S2/L
v1/S2/L
vi/se/L
v1/52/L
HIVA

¥1/52/L

# 0/d

¥10Z ‘91-£ A1IAr

IL¥Yd W¥d d¥L WELI NANLIA
d ¥3d ¥YALINHD dNS TOOMIDOT
AETIINDW YNNOJ

59NESId INIWHSINIYO
Z54NEgSId INIWHSINIYO

STTId ¥0d HDYLSOd
STTId ¥0d IDVLISOd

66¥%2¥%8-10D¥ ESYET ¥FIL0D
INO JAYESHY ¥ATANYHD €
SEAMAL

$10Z ‘9T-€ X1TArL

ZZY'dWNd ‘EATYA/TIVL

$10Z ‘9T-€ A1AL

LNAWADNYR WIVID 00Y%DS

aNNAdY LISOdHd JTLYM

$T0Z ‘9T-€ AIND
ONINIVAL/JINTHN

$10C ‘9T-€ XIAL

NOILONAHY STaNd

----avg

»I0Z ‘9T-t ATIAL

song

SPIB-€INS ‘LIT8-€£1AS
¥10Z ‘9T-€ X1INL

WAOD WSTHNOL Di

NOILAT¥OSEd IDIOANI

VHALSIDIY ADIHD
ALNOOD AHYOLS

00 ¥¥ FEADNYEL ¥ VYINIDIEIA

OLDA

ONI LOW SIADIAYIS HSYD ¥sn

(dA)  HADIA401S04 Sn

¥YNIJ INTFWIINOT J¥OONVE SN

OTT YAYAEN 40 ALIWIOLINO

ONI SEINLNIA-TUL

dWELVWIIHL

SAOEMOD ENOLSHWOL HHL
SSHIIRIADN XTYL

aEdd ‘NOSNYMS

SHSTIJHAINT A¥dd NOS

ONI DOSSY ® TI¥YNVYLS

LOTYISIA TOOHDS 0D IS
LNEWNIEYdEd d¥Id4 00 IS
YIINID DNYA ® d00d SHLIKWS
Y€d DTT SEIYLSAANT ADITS
¥dd TYNOILVYN HLVIS JHATIS
ONI TOYLNOD ISId VHAIIS
I¥IDOSSY ADOTOHLIYd WIIHIS

NATIY NYI¥E ‘JAYOHS

YOANIA

¥1/%2/L0
STeldd

99L6L

S9L6L

voL6L

£9L6L

2oLeL

T9L6L

09L6L

6SL6L

8SLeL
LSLEL

9SL6L

SSLeL

AT

£SL6L
ZSleL
TSL6L
0SL6L
6VL6L
8¥L6L
LYL6L
9vLeL
YFGUON
JDHHD

a3ed uny
ON 3xoday



L

85°26E929
00°668
00°00T
0L°98%'%
£€5°6
99°'S0L’T
00°999°T
00°0%T

00°8€£9°¢

05°209’9

TYLOL
JADEHD

abeg

TYLOL SADAHD

007668
007001
0L798% 'V
£5°6
99°S0L’T
00°999'T
00°0%T
00°0ST
00°099'T
00°008°T
0082
00°sLZ’'%
0S5 8LL
00°zZveE’T
00°08T

LNOOWY

S9669
£9869
50669
76869
LL86EY
92869
£€0669
L¥869
L¥869
LY%869
Ly869
S%869
59869
S¥869
S¥869

#SNTAL

v1/22/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/ST/L
¥1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥I/SC/L
¥T/S2/L
¥T/S2T/L
yT/S2/L
v1/S2/L
yT/Se/L
¥1T/S2/L
%1/S2T/L
v1/sz/L
ZIYA

yI/S2/L

# o/d

A¥dd ANOd AINAOD a¥nd
SNHEHAELS A ANOg

YIVdEA TI¥M HO

TYES ID0d -INTId dIM
QOOMMDOT $T0Z ANAL -STYIW
SHOIANES ISIALHOT

SWIOJINN JHTIVD/ANTIATIM

$T0Z ‘€1 ATIN0-0Z ENAD
?T0Z ‘9T-€ X1INC

NOILI¥EDSHA FDIOANT

JILSIDFL MOEHO
AINDOD XHIOLS

OTT VAVAAN LANLSEM
ANYAWOD ALHANS NIHLSHAM

d Q¥¥HDI¥ ’'ISAOHTAM

ONI ODJHEM

AJIS FOINAS AINQOD HOHSYM
SHLYIDOSSY 3 JAATYM

adA SANYTHOIH VINIDIIA

ONI SJINOL ALID VINIDIIA

JoaNan

¥I/%2/L0
STETEd

vLLEL
€ELLEL
TLLeL
TLLeL
oLLeL
69L6L

89L6L

LoLeL

AFEHON

MDFHD
93eqg umy
oN 3xoday



YINOISSTIHWNOD

v1/S2/L EIVA ¥DIHO 85 z6€£°929 TYLOL SMJAHD

NOIIVZI¥OHLAVY ANV MIIAHY 40 INIWIOTITMONIDY



T

TYLOL
q¥vo

abeg

LNOOWY

S0z
80¢
802
802
soc
S0¢
S0¢

S02
S0¢
TI<
112
11e
11
TTC
112
a4
1<
1te
11e
Tic
voc
voc
v0c
v0¢
voc
voc
v0c
s0c

002
<1e
80¢
S0z

S02
00z
80¢
80¢
80¢
s02
s0¢
S0z
8E¥T
SEPT
£0Z
El4
902
902
[4°54
202
20¢
8e¥vT
Loz
602

#SNVAL

vT/S2T/L
¥T/S2/L
vT/sz/L
¥T/ST/L
pi/fse/L
vT/fse/L
v1/se/L
yT/sz/L
y1/S2/L
¥1/62/L
¥1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
vT/S2/L
v1/s2/L
v1/S2/L
vT/s2/L
v1/S2/L
¥T/ST/L
¥T/ST/L
PT/ST/L
¥T/S2/L
v1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
v1/s2/L
vI/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
v1T/S2/L
%1/62/L
v1/s2/L
v1/S2/L
PT/ST/L
¥1/S2/L
y1T/82/L
¥T/S2/L
¥1/ST/L
¥T/S2/L
v1/S2/L
v1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
p1/S2/L
¥1/S2/L
¥1/592/L
¥1/S2/L
yT/S2/L
v1/S2/L
¥T/S2/L
y1/S2/L
p1/S2/L
p1/S2/L

JLYa

SNYITIO MAN ODYN
WNd €'AINTd YEAIM-JOHS
THEHM -TL-d

SHTYALIVE JOHS

SNYETIO MEAN 1/L
SNYETIO MAN

SNYATIO MEN ODYN TELOH
ODYN HEA FOYDHOVE
FTTAINYD IHOITA QIIIND
ODYN IHDIT VAASNVAL
ONINIVEL ONIANIL
ONIANIE NOILVIOLSHY
1T/L ¥ENNIA SSANISOE
ONd ¥T/L INZAT

STAL TUYMENZI DIDUN
TT/L dXE T3nd SSINISAL
ONINIVEL dWOD TIv¥d
SONTLAAW TddNS J0D
YHAYHD JdIHSYAGWAW VIdd
NEQEMS HOYISOd

STAJ TUMINTY YIWIY
ISTANVHOUIAN JOHS IJID
MDOLSWOD HTHL 40 HISVL
WYd NYEY0M LOON
ONILEHEN LIId

MDOILSHOD HHL 40 ALSYL
SYELTIA YEHIVIH/JIIV
ISTANYHDUAW JOHS LAID
¥10Z/2T/L0

SNYETSO MEN ODYN THIOH
SHITAANS ONINIVIL

I¥VD INI¥d SHITddASs
dHNd SENMYE -¥ILYM
0D¥N SNYETIO MEN THIOH
0D¥N ¥T/IT/L

ST/L-TT/L ONINNYA
SHITIANS ONIIVEEIO
MIVAEY WALSXAS TEAL-OS
SUEIAIA S NOILVLS
STTYM IVUL

¥102/TT/LO

¥102/80/L0

T0T/%0/L0

qood /1YL

YAHOVTITIVO "¥ DIW “snd
¥dd OLOHd Id¥d M€ HSVTA
SdI7ddNs E0Id40

SOLOHd I¥d 49 HSYTA
HNOHd JLITTIALYS
SdITddNs F0IA40

418 DO 5 TLt -LINYHEINT
Tand

TANOD AGNIM SNOVE
FI¥YMLIOS dWOD

NOILdI¥DsHEd

YILSIDIY d¥YD ASYHOUENG

ALNOOD AHAOLS

dv0 HEL1ITd NILLIHM
ATIIHIO -YLLAYASL
d50 NOSYYD -YILLEMASL
SNTd LIVE -YLLIYMSL
1A IXYL NIDNYAOLS
OD¥N IX¥IL NIDNVAOLS
INOS TVYAQY NADNVAOLS
VYIATA NADNVACLS

IV YILTHd NIDNYAOLS
YLT3d NIONYAOLS
£€T608 " "ANI -¥HJE0DFY
DT6ET" "ANI -JIAI00IY
68285S0I ¥YIAAYOOITY
INAAT dHTICOHY
80€208LANOD ¥ITAODTY
7859T04dVY YHTEODHY
8S9EYE69JFY - JHAIOOHA
TXABOHY - ¥IAEODHH
STAd - ¥YEQIOOEY
9.48820ddY - dHAIOOHA
anse8s’ "7 - ¥EAAY0DHY
SOWO¥d TIV¥ ¥ 9Dd
IIYNTIEM Dd

00Td ¥ SYALIYD OS 94
JA¥v¥d HOHVLI HLNOS Hd
AVMEIVS Dd

SEMOT ©d

SHIWWIA D4

Y0 MOTTHA ENJOdSO
LSHENOS TVYAQY HNIOISO
LOdEd HOIAdA0

1043d 301440
DIFLOETE TIV-NIATNK
LSENOS TVAQY HAI¥HOW
gY¥0 OILVd HAI¥EOW
LIOJEIY OOVYN HATAGOW
TUMANES JAOYLOIOVIH
LNIVW dI3d-MNOSYL
DENNOD ¥HLIIA-MNOSYL
A1d I¥D-MNOSYL

SYD d40LS MIND NYWIID
SYD ATYHAYHN NVWIID
SYD IMIHAVIW NWYTIID
OLVYd-HaH

NIS0a

YENJIOD ADCLSWOD dad
LIVWTIEM MO

L0d3d 401440 MO
FHYL d¥IT0q MO
L5S0da¥0d -NIAIN'D
LOdAAEADITAA0 -NIAAN'D
LIV -NIAEN'D

sdImMod

O¥O¥N ¥Od FIVAIIV
SWELSAS HE0AVY
LNAWAYd

# EDIOANI IdIA-ANONL

QEYD TYIDYEAWWOD ENO STTIM
dOoaNdIn

vI/ve/L0
Ls08¥Sdd

144

UFENON

od
: 93eq@ uny
:OoN 3xoday



4

¥S ¥98°2T

¥S $98°21T

TYLOL
agvo

sbea

YINOISSIWNOD

HIYd NOIILVZIYOHLAVY ONV MHEIATY 40 INIWIDAHTMONIDY
+TB30L PIeD*
98 1T 0TZ Y1/SZ/L DONIJdIHS YWA INVII-S8€5S€05L5028
00°S¢E 0Tz ¥T/SZ/L SAYATO AYALLVE SdN HNVHJ-90€E98C-0S¢€
§2° ¢TI 0TZ ¥T/SZ/L SESYD TIMEL AAD JIdVd INVIJ-0T6CLOTE
00706 0TZ ¥1/52/L AY XEM ON NYEENENS SO ANVYId-Z68080
ST Z18 S0¢C ¥1/52/L SNYETIO MEAN OJVYN THILOH JISANOS TYAOY NILLIHM
L6 S8 soc v1/52/L SYHDYYHD HNOHJ ADVHSOIAVY NILLIHM
SL°PTT S0z ¥1/52/L OOUN LYOdSNYIL SNYHTIO MEAN NILLIHM
9grcce so¢ $1/S2/L ¥DEDIANES HIVHS NOSUYD AVALSONVISAW NILLIHM
0% %1 S02 $T/S2/L SNYATIO MAN ODYN ZT/LO Y0 ALYILIIT NILLIHM
INOOWY #SNVIL JLva NOIILJIEDSHEA # EDIOANI IdZA-ANNI

YALSIOAY Q¥¥0 ISVHIING
ALNNOD AHYOLS

JOANIA

¥1/%2/L0
LS08%Sdd

HEEWNON

od
93eq uny
ON 23aoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/05/14 Estimate of time required: 1 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: The applicant requests amendments to existing Special Use Permit No. 2000-222-A-3 to
modify and expand applicable land area and allowable uses. The amendments apply to
mining, processing, mine definition, exploration, and ancillary uses on the subject land in
American Flat and Gold Hill. The location of the land subject to this SUP request is
located approximately in Township 16 North, Range 20 East, Sections 1 and 12; and
Township 16 North, Range 21 East, Sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9 (MDB&M). The item is
recommended for continuation pursuant to pending action by the Planning Commission.

2. Recommended motion: Continuation/Possible Action; Pursuant to pending action by the Planning
Commission, continue the SUP application request until the August 19, 2014 meeting of the
Board of County Commissioners,

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne, Senior Planner
Department: Planning Department Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: Amendment of Special Use Permit No. 2000-222-A-3 as explained in Staff
Report No. 2000-222-A-4.

5, Supporting materials: Staff report and exhibits are available at the Planning Department and
will be furnished to the Board of County Commissioners following Planning Commission action.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
_/2 _Department Head Department Name:

OW Manager Other agency review: .

-

- 9 ﬁoard action:
[] Approved
[1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e et

Agenda Item No.



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 5, 2014 Estimate of time required: 10 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Variance 2014-006: By Joyce Kveum at a property located at 109 South C Street,
Virginia City, Nevada 89440 (APN 001-074-03) for a business commonly known as
Comstock Corner Cafe. The applicant requests a variance for the purpose of changing the
allowed width and length of a sign which will be attached to the porch of the business.

2. Recommended motion: Recommended motion of approval with conditions.

3. Prepared by: Dessie Redmond, Planner
Department: Planning Department Telephone: 847-1144

4. Staff summary: The Applicant request a Variance for the purpose of changing the allowed
width and length of a sign which is proposed to attached to the face of the porch of the

subject business.

5. Supporting materials: Staff report, exhibits and appendixes.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewe :
- epartment Head Department Name:
7 ﬁ%:m Manager Other agency review:

5 Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

i
—_—t

Agenda Item No.



STOREY COUNTY
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

Storey County Courthouse
26 B Street, PO Box 176, Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone 775-847-1144

planning(@storeycounty.org

To:

From:

Meeting:

Meeting Locations:
File:

Applicant:
Property Owner:

Location:

Staff:

*Figures:

Appendices:

Guiding Documents:

Request:

Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Storey County Planning Department

August 5, 2014 at 10am

Storey County Courthouse - 26 South B Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440
2014-006 Comstock Corner Cafe Sign Variance

Joyce Kveum dba Comstock Corner Cafe

Nick Guerra

109 South C Street, Virginia City, Nevada 89440 at a business commonly
known as Comstock Corner Cafe (Assessor Parcel Number: 001-074-03)

Dessie Redmond, Planner

Figure 1-Vicinity Map; Figure 2-Zoning Map; Figure 3- Pictometry Image;;
Figure 4 through 7-Site Photos; Figure 8-Sign Graphic from SCC 17.84;
Figure 9 - Sign Silhouette Graphic with Dimensions; Figure 10-Abutting
Land Parcel Uses; Figures 11-Graphic from SCC 17.14.100; Figure 12-Site
Photo Showing Congested Boardwalk

Appendix 1- Justification of Project and Drawing Submitted by Applicant,
Appendix 2-Certificate of Appropriateness from the CHDC, Appendix 3-
Public Comment Submitted by Cheryl Bailey (Ponderosa Saloon)

Storey County Code, Sections 17.84 Signs and Billboards, Storey County
Code Section 17.03.140 Variances, Storey County Code Section 17.30
Commercial- Residential Zone, Storey County Code Section 17.15 Public
Zone and the Storey County Master Plan

The Applicant requests a Variance for the purpose of changing the allowed
width and length of a sign which is proposed to attach to the face of the
porch of the subject business.

*Please note: Figures are at the end of the report and not embedded within the text,

Poge 1 of 21



1. Background and Analysis

1.1 Site Location and Characteristics

The subject property is located at 109 South C Street in Virginia City, Storey County, Nevada 89440.
Reno is approximately 26 miles to the northwest and Gold Hill is approximately two miles to the
southwest (Figure 1 - Vicinity Map). The subject property is zoned Commercial-Residential (CR)
(Figure 2 - Zoning Map) and is located within the Comstock Historic District boundaries.

Figure 3 — Pictometry Image shows the Applicant’s property in relation to the abutting properties and
the surrounding area. The subject property is located on a corner lot (Figure 4 through 7 - Site
Photos). There is another store front (previously the Mark Twain Book Store) located in the subject
building. Currently, this storefront is vacant. Also, there is a false front on the top of the first story
that was built in the 1960s,

1.2 Storey County Code - Signs and Billboards

Storey County Code (SCC) 17.84.090 (E) (1) Comstock Historic District Sign Requirements states,
signs above ground floor windows must comply with the following limitations: Signs must have a
maximum dimension of 15 inches in width times the length of the building when installed on the face
of a porch (Figure 8 — Sign Graphic from SCC 17.84).

1.3 Storey County Code - Variance

SCC 17.84.150 Variances states that applications for a Variance may be made pursuant to SCC
section 17.84 and SCC section 17.03 Administrative Provisions, and may be allowed where, in the
opinion of the Storey County Board of County Commissioners (the Board) with action by the Storey
County Planning Commission (the Planning Commission), the same is necessary and is not in
violation of the letter and spirit of the standards set forth in the SCC.

It further states, that a Variance may not be granted where a violation of the provisions set forth by
NRS 384 or any provision of SCC 17.84 applicable to the Comstock Historic District would take

place.

1.4 Application for a Variance

The Applicant requests (Appendix 1 — Justification and Drawing Submitted by Applicant) to have a
sign that is 20 inches in width and not the entire length of the building (Figure 9 - Sign Silhouette
Graphic). Further, there are two decorative parts of the sign that would have a width of up to 40" and
one decorative part of the sign that would have a width of up to 68” shown in a drawing submitted by
the Applicant. As previously referenced, the SCC states, signs must have a maximum dimension of
15 inches in width and be the length of the building when installed on the face of a porch. Therefore,

= ninnn fan ] T xatal™ chaonagino th AR V7

the Applicant must submit an application for a Variance for the purposc of changing the allowe
width and length of a sign which is proposed to attach to the face of the porch of the subject property.

Planning Commission discussion: During the July 17, 2014 discussion regarding the width of the
sign, the Applicant stated the sign probably will not be any taller than the existing balcony post.
Staff suggests making this a condition of approval.

Further, SCC 17.03.140 Variances states: A Variance to the provisions of this title may be granted by
the Board with action by the Planning Commission where by reason of exceptional narrowness,
shallowness, or shape of a specific piece of property at the time of enactment of the regulations, or by
reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary and exceptional situation or

Page 2 of 21



condition of the lot or parcel, the strict application of the regulations enacted under this title would
result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to, or exceptional and undue hardships upon
the owner of property.

Within this section of the SCC it also states: The Board’s approval, approval with conditions, or
denial of a Variance must be based on findings that indicate that the proposed use is appropriate in
the location for which it is approved. The findings listed in this subsection are the minimum to be
cited in an approval; the body may include additional findings in their decision. The Board and
Planning Commission must cite findings of fact in the motion for approval, approval with conditions,
or denial. At a minimum, the approval must be based on findings that the proposal:

1. That because of special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including shape,
size, topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning ordinance
would deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in the vicinity or
under identical zone classification;

2. That the granting of the application is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of
substantial property rights of the applicant; and

3. That the granting of the application will not, under the circumstances of the particular case,
adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of the subject property and will not be materially detrimental to the public
welfare or materially injurious to property or improvements in the neighborhood of the
subject property.

1.4 Abutting Land Parcel Uses

The subject property is surrounded by commercial businesses and other uses. The Old Virginny Gun
Fight Show is to the south, the Ponderosa Saloon and Mine and the Sun Mountain Jewelry Boutique
are located across C Street, to the west. There is a vacant lot across Taylor Street, to the north.
Behind the subject property there is a small parking lot and the Virginia City middle school gym.

1.5 Abutting Zones

The subject property is zoned CR. The surrounding zones include Public (P) and CR. The property
across Taylor street, to the north, is zoned CR. The properties across C Street, to the west, are zoned
CR. The properties to the south and east are zoned P (Figure 10 — Abutting Land Parcels).

1.5.1 Purpose and Intent of the Commercial-Residential Zone

SCC 17.30.015 Purpose and Intent states, the CR zone is intended to serve as a community
focal point and provided for a center of mixed uses including single-family and multi-family
residences which are integrated with commercial businesses, culture and entertainment
amenities, and uses related to tourism. It is also intended to become a transportation center in
the form of a destination for vehicular, public transit, and rail traffic supporting all allowable
uses. In general, the zone provides for centers and uses of regional importance and provides
an integrated and attractive environment for visitors and residents. It is intended to be an area
of high intensity uses in which a full range of public facilities (including water, sewer,
schools, law enforcement, fire protection, etc.) will generally be focused in accordance with
the County Master Plan and connected to the immediate surrounding residential uses.

Poge 3 0f 21



1.5.2 Purpose and Intent of the Public Zone
SCC 17.15.010 Purpose and Intent states, the purpose of the Public zone is to achieve the
following:

A. To accommodate the wide range of public institutional and auxiliary uses that are
established in response to the health, safety, cultural, and welfare need of the citizens
of the county;

B. To organize the assemblage of specific, non-profit, and profit public facilities into
efficient, functionally compatible, and attractively planned administrative centers in
conformance with the master plan;

C. To establish allowed uses and those requiring a special use permit to ensure
compatibility with adjacent zones; and

D. To ensure development standards and setback requirements are compatible with
abutting regulatory zones.

1.6 Comstock Historic District

The subject property is located within the Comstock Historic District. Therefore, a Certificate of
Appropriateness will have to be issued by the Comstock Historic District Commission (CHDC) prior
to installing the proposed sign. The Applicant has submitted her proposal to the CHDC and the
CHDC has issued a Certificate of Appropriateness for the proposed sign (Appendix 2 — Certificate of
Appropriateness from the CHDC).

2. General Compliance with Storey County’s Guiding Documents

2.1 Summary Table.

Table 1: Land Use Compatibility, shows existing land uses, Storey County Master Plan (Master Plan)
designations, and the existing zoning for the Applicant’s parcels of land and abutting parcels of land.
There appears to be few to no evident conflicts between the proposed Sign Variance, the Master Plan
and the abutting land uses. Further, Table 1 - Land Use Compatibility, shows general consistency
with the Applicant’s business, abutting land uses and Master Plan designations.

Table 1: Land Use Compatibility
Land Land Use Master Plan Zoning

Applicant's Land Commercial Business e o e tou CR
based land uses

Land to the east Parking Lot Pubhc'facﬂly bu'ﬂdmgs, Governmental P
operations, public land uses

Land to the south east Public (VC Middle School Gym) Pubhc.faclhy bL}ﬂdmgS’ Coe it P
operations, public land uses

Land to the south Commercial Business Pubhc' L bu.ﬂdmgs’ SONCTIENE, P
operations, public land uses

Land to the south west Commercial Business EFomissa e dentials wnd foursr= CR
based land uses

Land to the west Commercial Business Cornmerioal, residential, and W (sm- CR
based land uses

Land fo the north Vacant Commerical, residential, and tourism- CR
based land uses

Page 4 of 21



3. Compliance and Non-Compliance with the Storey County Code

3.1 SSC 17.84.90 Comstock Historic District Sign Requirements
The following standards apply exclusively to all signs located on buildings as established pursuant to
the terms of NRS 384. Location, size, and number of signs in Commercial (C) and CR zones are as
follows:
A. Signs are not permitted on sides or rear of buildings unless there is direct public access
from an abutting legal public right-of-way. If such public access exists, signs must conform
to regulations for building fronts.

The subject property is not in compliance with this standard. There is a sign located
on the back side of the subject building (Figure 5 — Site Photo (rear)) that was
installed in the Spring of 2013 according to the CHDC. There is no direct public
access from an abutting legal public right-of-way. Staff believes if this Variance is
approved with the recommended Conditions of Approval, the Applicant will come
into compliance with this standard.

Planning Commission discussion: During the July 17, 2014 discussion regarding if there
is a public right-of-way at the back of the building was deliberated.

SCC 17.10 defines a public right-of-way as a strip of land or easement acquired by
reservation, dedication, prescription, or condemnation and intended to be occupied by
public traveled ways, highways, sidewalks, boardwalks, bicycle lanes, equestrian and
pedestrian trails or other transportation related improvements.

The land is owned by the Storey County School Board and is not a strip of land or
easement acquired by dedication. Therefore, it is not a right-of-way (ROW). Therefore, this
sign is in violation of the SCC and would be required to be removed if this Variance is
approved with conditions.

B. Signs are not permitted to extend from buildings or from porches over streets with any
overhang over streets, curbs, or shoulders.

The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

C. Signs are not permitted on porch posts or other porch-supporting apparatus unless the
signs are traffic or informational signs installed by a government agency.

The subject property is in compliance with this standard.
D. Signs are not permitted when installed on a building where any window, door, or opening
has been altered, blocked, or removed for the purpose of installing or displaying the sign,
with exception of an advertisement or other display which is painted or otherwise applied

directly to the interior surface of a window pane.

The subject property is in compliance with this standard.



E. Signs placed upon buildings and porches are regulated as follows:
1. Signs above ground floor windows must comply with the following limitations:
a. Only one sign permitted between floors;

The subject property is not in compliance with this standard. The subject property
has two signs above the ground floor windows. There is a “Restaurant™ sign and a
“Nevada Wines” banner attached to the “Restaurant” sign above the entry. Staff
believes if this Variance is approved with the recommended Conditions of Approval,
the Applicant will come into compliance with this standard. The Applicant would be
required to take down the “Nevada Wine> banner sign as it is in violation of the SCC.

b. Signs must have a maximum dimension of 15 inches in width times the
length of the building when installed on the face of a porch. Signs may be 36
inches in width times the length of the building when installed on the face of
the building,

The subject property is in compliance with this standard. The proposal is for a
Variance from this provision.

c. Signs must be of rectangular shape. Signs may be placed either on the
building face or the face of the porch;

The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

d. Any number of business activities may be advertised on a sign;
The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

e. The base of a sign must be at least eight feet above sidewalk/boardwalk.
The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

2. Signs between ground floor windows and doors are regulated as follows:
a. Signs may be of any shape;

b. The cumulative area of all signs must not exceed 5 square feet per business
license.

The subject property is in compliance with these standards.

3. Building titles, names, dates, and other messages, including advertisements that
were painted directly to the exterior walls, parapet walls, and between the windows of
the upper floors of the building at or prior to the year 1942 may be reapplied thereto
exactly as they existed at that time. Photographic proof of messages existing at that
time must be submitted to the director with a Certificate of Historical
Appropriateness from the Comstock Historic District Commission before the sign
may be applied. These applications do not count toward the maximum allowed signs
per business license.

Poge é of 21



The subject property is in compliance with this standard.
F. Signs on ends of porches are prohibited.
The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

G. Signs perpendicular to building face on building with or without porches are regulated as
follows:
1. Maximum size of 12 inches times the width of sidewalk, or equivalent in square
feet;

2. Minimum height of lower edge of sign must be no lower than eight feet above
sidewalk or boardwalk;

3. A secondary sign which is securely attached to or suspended from the base of a
primary hanging sign (together known as a double-hanging sign) is allowed when the
secondary sign is equal in length to the primary sign and is no more than six inches in
total in width. The space between the primary and secondary sign may not exceed
two inches. Secondary signs as defined in this chapter are considered part of the
primary sign and do not count toward maximum allowed signs per business license.
Only one secondary sign for each primary sign applicable to this subsection is
permitted.

4, One sign is allowed for every 25 feet of sidewalk or boardwalk.
The subject property is in compliance with these standards.

H. Neon signs are prohibited outside of buildings or within windows or openings visible from
a public place. This limitation includes lighted signs that appear similar to neon signs, such as
those which employ light emitting diodes (LED) that are configured so that they appear as
continuous streams of light.

The subject property is in compliance with this standard.

I. No more than three signs per business license are allowed, excluding secondary signs as

defined by this chapter and described above and window signs in accordance with subsection

N
is,

The subject property is not in compliance with this standard. There is one
perpendicular sign, two menu display signs on either side of the entry way, a
“Restaurant” sign and a “Nevada Wines” banner attached to the “Restaurant” sign
above the entry. Also, there is a sandwich board sign placed on the boardwalk. Staff
would interpret this as four permanent signs (the perpendicular sign, two menu signs
and the “Restaurant™ sign) and two temporary signs (the banner and the sandwich
sign). Staff believes if this Variance is approved with the recommended Conditions of
Approval, the Applicant will come into compliance with this standard because the

Poge 7 of 21



Applicant would be required to have no more than three signs including the proposed
sign.

Also, SCC 17.84.110 (H) states, “Sandwich-board directional signs may be
displayed for extended periods with a special use permit.”

The subject property is not in compliance with this standard.

Staff recognizes that this regulation has not been enforced. There have been
discussions on editing this section of the code. Staff has worked with C Street
business owners to place sandwich boards within the recessed door areas of
buildings and thresholds. The Applicant’s sandwich board does appear to be
within the recessed door area of the subject building. Staff believes if this Variance
is approved with the recommended Conditions of Approval, the Applicant will come
into full compliance with this standard.

Further, it should be recognized that for years Staff has attempted to enforce the
Sign Ordinances on C Street; however, some business owners refuse to comply.
Therefore, it has been very difficult for Staff to provide equal treatment and
enforcement of sign regulations on C Street.

3.2 SCC 17.12.100 General Provisions for C, CR, I-1, I-2 and 1-3 Zones

SCC 17.12.100 General Provisions for C, CR, I-1, I-2 and I-3 Zones (C) states, “...A business may
not display items for sale or conduct any business on the public right-of-way or between the public
traveled way and building, except as may be provided for by a temporary special events permit.
Recessed door openings and thresholds may be used to display and sell items so long as the items or
activities do not protrude beyond the outer edge of the threshold or building wall.” (Figure 11 — Sign
Graphic SCC 17.14.100)

The Applicant is not in compliance with this standard (Figure 12 and 13 — Site Photos Showing
Congested Boardwalk). Staff believes if this Variance is approved with the recommended Conditions
of Approval, the Applicant will come into compliance with this standard.

3.3 Sign Lighting in the Storey County Code
There is no proposed lighting associated with the proposed Sign Variance.

4. Compliance with Storey County Master Plan

On page 19 of the Master Plan it states:
The economic base of a county is those activities which provide basic employment and income.
Storey County’s economic base shifted after World War IT from mining to tourism.

It is Staff’s opinion that when in conformance with design standards set forth by NRS, the SCC, and
the CHDC, the proposed sign appears to promote tourism and economic activity in a section of town
known from emerging economic opportunity and, therefore, is an activity which provides basic
employment and income.

Poge 8 of 21



5. Public Comment

5.1 Public Comment

Staff has reccived one letter as public comment for this file (as of posting date, July 29, 2014). This
is a letter of support for proposed Sign Variance (Appendix 3 — Public Comment Submitted by
Cheryl Bailey of Ponderosa Saloon).

6. Findings

6.1 Motion for Approval

The Findings of Fact are evident with regard to the requested Variance when the recommended
conditions of approval in Section 7 - Recommended Conditions of Approval are applied.

The approval, approval with conditions, or denial of a Variance must be based on findings that
indicate that the proposed use is appropriate in the location for which it is approved. The findings
listed in this subsection are the minimum to be cited in an approval; the body may include additional
findings in their decision. The Board and Planning Commission must cite findings of fact in the
motion for approval, approval with conditions, or denial. At a minimum, the approval must be based
on findings that the proposal:

6.1.1 There are special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including the
configuration of the building and the location of the restaurant therein. therefore, the strict
application of the zoning ordinance deprives the subject property of privileges enjoyed by
other properties in the vicinity or under identical zone classification; and

6.1.2 That the granting of the application is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of
substantial property rights of the applicant (property owner); and

6.1.3 That the granting of the application will not, under the circumstances of the particular
case, adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working
in the neighborhood of the subject property and will not be materially detrimental to the
public welfare or materially injurious to property or improvements in the neighborhood of the
subject property; and

6.1.4 The proposed Variance is in compliance with all Federal, Nevada State, and Storey
County regulations; and

6.1.5 The proposed Variance is in compliance with Storey County Code 17.84 Signs and
Billboards.

6.1.6 The proposed Variance is in compliance with and supports the goals, objectives and
recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan.

6.2 Motion for Denial

Should a motion be made to deny the Variance request, the following findings with explanation of
why should be included in that motion.

Poge 2 o 21



6.2.1 That there are no special circumstances applicable to the subject property, including
shape, size, topography or location of surroundings, the strict application of the zoning
ordinance that would deprive the subject property of privileges enjoyed by other properties in
the vicinity or under identical zone classification; and

6.2.2 That the granting of the application is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment
of substantial property rights of the applicant (property owner); and

6.2.3 That the granting of the application will, under the circumstances of the particular case,
adversely affect to a material degree the health or safety of persons residing or working in the
neighborhood of the subject property and will be materially detrimental to the public welfare
or materially injurious to property or improvements in the neighborhood of the subject

property; and

6.2.4 The proposed Variance is not in substantial compliance comply with all Federal,
Nevada State, and Storey County regulations; and

6.2.5 The proposed Variance is not in substantial compliance with and does not support the
goals, objectives and recommendations of the Storey County Master Plan; and

6.2.6 The conditions of approval under the Variance do not adequately mitigate potential
adverse impacts on surrounding uses or protect against potential safety hazards for
surrounding uses; and

6.2.7 No reasonable leve!l of conditions of approval imposed on this Variance would be
sufficient to reasonably mitigate visual, safety or other potential impacts on adjacent and
surrounding residences and land uses.

7. Recommended Conditions of Approval

All conditions must be met to the satisfaction of each applicable County Department.

1. If the Variance is not exercised within 12 months of the date of approval, unless additional
time is granted by the Board with action by the Planning Commission, based upon
consideration of the specific circumstances of the project, then without further action, the
Variance will be null and void and no development activity may be made on the property
except on the granting of a new Variance.

2. All signs must be maintained so that they remain free of graffiti and cracking, separation,
splitting, ripping, chipping, and fading of exposed surfaces including, but not limited to,
faces, lettering, and all structural supports. Signs must be maintained so that they remain safe,
fully upright and level, and firmly secured to their place of attachment. Guy wires, tie-downs
and lean-to support apparatuses are prohibited unless it can be demonstrated to the
satisfaction of the Planning Director that the supports are crucial to the structural integrity of
the advertising device and that design alternatives are impracticable.

rage 10 of 21



3. The sign must not interfere with traffic regulatory devices or otherwise obstruct motorists
or pedestrian vision.

4. The Applicant shall not display items for sale or conduct any business on the public right-
of-way or between the public traveled way and building, except as may be provided for by a
temporary special events permit.

5. Recessed door openings and thresholds may be used to display and sell items. These items
or activities shall not protrude beyond the outer edge of the threshold.

6. The Applicant shall obtain a Certificate of Appropriateness from the Comstock Historic
District and submit the Certificate to the Planning Department prior to the erecting of the
proposed sign.

7. The Variance Holder agrees to hold Storey County, its Officers, and Representatives
harmless from the costs and responsibilities associated with any damage or liability, and
any/all other claims now existing or which may occur as a result of this Variance.

8. All other non-conforming signs, except for legally non-conforming signs, on the premises
must be brought into compliance with the Storey County Code before the proposed sign
allowed by this Variance is installed.

9, Storey County Code requires every person to obtain a sign permit from the Director prior
to erecting, installing or modifying a sign. Due to pending revisions in the existing sign
ordinance, the proposed sign is be exempt of this requirement.

10. Before erecting the proposed sign, the Applicant shall show the Planning Department
evidence that all property taxes on the land are paid to date.

*11. The Applicant shall contact, and work with, the Storey County Building Department
during the time of sign installation to ensure proper installation of the sign.

*This Condition of Approval was added by the Planning Commissioner’s during the July 17,2014
meeting,.

8. Power of the Board and Planning Commission

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Planning Commission must take such action thereon as it deems
warranted under the circumstances and announce and record its action by formal resolution, and such
resolution must recite the findings of the Planning Commission upon which it bases its decision. The
decision of the Planning Commission in the matter of granting the Variance is advisory only to the
Board of County Commissioners and that governing body must consider the report and
recommendation and must make such a decision thereon as it deems warranted.

9. July 17: Planning Commission Meeting

Poge 11 ot 21



On July 17, 2014, in accordance with the recommendation by Staff, the Findings of Fact under 6.1 of
this Staff Report, and in accordance with other conditions brought forth by the Planning
Commission, and in compliance with all Conditions of Approval (1-11), the Storey County Planning
Commission voted unanimously to recommend approval for Variance 2014-006 (yes = 7, nay = 0,
absent = 0).

10. Proposed Motions

This section contains two options from which to choose. The motion for approval with the
Conditions of Approval is recommended by the Planning Commission and Staff in accordance with
the Findings under section 6.1 of this Staff Report. Those Findings should be made part of that
motion. A motion to deny the proposed Variance may be made and that motion should cite one or
more of the Findings shown in section 6.2, Other Findings determined appropriate by the Board
should be made part of either motion.

10.1 Recommended Motion

Tn accordance with the recommendation by the Planning Commission and Staff, the Findings under
Section 6.1 of this Staff Report and/or other Findings deemed appropriate by the Board, and in
compliance with all Conditions of Approval, the Storey County Board of County Commissioners
approves Variance Number 2014-006 Comstock Corner Cafe Sign Variance.

10.2 Alternative Motion
In accordance with the Findings under Section 6.2 of this Staff Report and/or other Findings deemed

appropriate by the Planning Commission, the Storey County Board of County Commissioners denies
Variance Number 2014-006 Comstock Corner Cafe Sign Variance.

Prepared by: Dessie E. Redmond, Storey County Planner

Page 12 of 21



m====_Property Boundary

Figure 2 — Zoning Map

Page 13 of 21



Page 14 of 21



'l'; ;-. WY

\\\‘

1

ARMY ,

1981.2012

==

Figure 6 — éite P_hoto (looking north along boardwalk)

Page 15 of 21



Figure 7 — Site Photo (looking south along boardwalk)

Figure 9.3: The diagram below illustrates requirements for signs placed upon the exterior of buildings located within the
Comstock Histori¢ District.

Signs, huilding titles, or dates which were painted direcily 1o the face of the bwlding above the upper flour
windows prior lo the year 1942 may be naupplied therneto exadly as they existed at or prior to that lime.

ﬁ No sigm on
Max Dim ol I i side at 1car
—

x the Lengtly SFNE i

Sig. : Il o A0 o o wnless there is
e sl be of 'mms-wsn.,. L A0"w. x lhe Langih of tie Duflifing N a.lﬁal}mblm
O ; right-of-way
nly Ona Sign Permilicd Detween .

Minkmum heigh
Of lovwer edge of sign
1 o 87 absovn sideualle

r

Figure 8 — Sign Graphic from SCC 17.84

Page 146 of 21



: ‘I L T VCMiddle
- !/"m;,m 8 Sehof|
& P >

Figure 10 — Abutting Land Parcel Uses

Page 17 of 21



Itenis may
not be
displayed
on side
walls

Items may be placed, displayed, or
stand within the doorway threshold

i

Items may not
be displayed
or hung on the
extenor or
bualding wall

Okay
% 3
3 &
[= 9
Pl
: ||z
"\n...‘_‘-‘

Items may be
displayed

inside the

Figure 11 — Graphic from SCC 17.12.100

Figure 12 — Site Photo Showing Congested Boardwalk

Page 18 of 21




Appendix 1 — Justification of Project and Drawing Submitted by
Applicant

Detail Description/Justification of Project
Altached additional pages as necessary

) [ Detailed Sia +H T/}'\pn‘\n—(v :

MCL\LG LD(‘CL nfﬂﬂﬁEcD&/HKZuue ) Qw\n mt‘qu
gwf nrlm-\\kmpwcg "l‘b ’Dnrpor"\*m‘\-l\.\ 4\*.‘\‘ J
109 5 C, §+ and C“How —QW ‘H-ISJ[‘ON(,
Evhb« [l.n,&hmwﬁ{ ( ]er gﬁ\ﬁ\»ﬁ?\ﬁﬁ ave U@N Close
Jfb F}Gs'lma )uilo?um _}'I’Jm and. /Bmmis w'l\

Cover UA’\SIC I«\‘(H Q( v w’l(g\
Ar kwf- Lo Umiij Doy ig Yo 0 mdd L. R,u

ﬁ merwl i s)mwwp
Ll(’t ‘gltts_Q.&u eres, “D NouG\herters
o -

r " AT

o .
cﬂ?"" ¥ IBR \-— f'\\\"w P/"- 5*r 0 L—umc ¥ o

A

Fre 3,

_l . fj".\;\

O\N(\l\_‘t<c < f\rk(\l!\i C
" I

¥ i'(" G l!\ '-.-"qs/\bﬂ )

.u—;ﬁ (M Oyl e **n [ 298,
. \
jD&LJ.aW —
;1— e R . e o i
i 1
e — L
qo' ; B s i
n = & ; 7 ox : G
I ‘,,-_."_\ﬁv-i £ ir 4 grif@@f:( Q&y@ 2oy *4 S
CNH AT TR ﬁ”

Page 19 of 21




Appendix 2 — Certificate of Appropriateness from the CHDC

STATE OF NEVADA
COMSTOCK HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 128
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

This Certificate verifies that pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes Section 384.110,

(-34‘? o AN VWehuaa ,owner
has made application to the Comstock Historic District Commission for a Cextificate of
Appropriateness for work to be conducted on the structure located at:

g S <™ St W W/

property address/desc:ription

This application has been reviewed by the Comstock Historic District Commission in
accordance with Chapter 384 of the Nevada Revised Statutes. The proposed project as described
in the application on file with the Commission’s office, as amended at the public meeting before
the Commission if applicable, has been deemed appropriate to the preservation of the Comstock
Historic District. The work specified below or in detail in Exhibit A attached here to and made
part thereof, may now be commenced. This certificate shall not be effective without said
description or attachment. This certificate will be in force and effect until:

g
D’*""C 2» , 20 (S unless there is a violation thereof

The observation of work not in keeping with this certificate shall constitute due cause for the
issuance of a Stop Work Order and legal action pursuant to NRS 384.190 to 384.200 inclusive

This certificate is not valid or effective until signed by the owner of the property in question
or his representative and the Chair of the CHDC or his duly appointed representative.

Ve 2 2014

@D Cifair, CH I'Jt{
i

% (’0“/\ Q(‘?W?

Poge 20 of 21




Appendix 3 — Public Comment Submitted by Cheryl Bailey
(Ponderosa Saloon)

&
6/ 20
‘.519 \.-jd%e s20 }Qéﬁfﬁ-é‘rm et Ll
i.c’ig/ﬂ- :-/;ﬂfﬁ-«:y::,,..z-a-a—xt” A;/, ﬁt’-- >4 ‘z/idc?/[/ Cooxc e s
C{.%c_./ Lea ,_w,g’,d/ 4;@%' ;/ el {yf

i ! > A f Lt AT
\_%‘3{.&'-- ””27‘ ‘
%j{ ﬂ\ /_) LR

//) I, et 9“/"’ .

Page 21 ot 2)




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: § -5~ {4 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new

business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
x__ Departmén Department Name: Community Development

M Mahager Other agency review:
e

9. Board action:
[] Approved ] Approved with Modifications

[
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda [tem No.



Storey County Community Bevelopment
Business @ .

08 Licensing
P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935 - buslic@storeycounty.org

o

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office July 28, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the August 5, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

A. WIZE SOLUTIONS, INC. — Contractor / 2724 South 3600 West ~ W Valley City, UT (contractor)
B. MURPHY BUILT CONST - 620 Tahoe Street ~ Reno (contractor)
C. NETRONIX INTEGRATION, INC. - 2170 Paragon Drive ~ San Jose, CA (contractor)

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office



Correspondence



Vanessa Stephens

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Pat Whitten

Wednesday, July 30, 2014 6:10 AM

Vanessa Stephens

Austin Osborne; Dessie Redmond

Re: State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ Board of County
Commissioners_ Gold Hill Area Zoning Map

Good Morning. I'm not sure if he meant it as a request or not since he didn't include the usual request form.
Assuming it is, I'm going to deny the "request". He has talked with staff on multiple occasions and has been
informed that the maps will be recorded in conformance with our ordinance. He can still choose to bring it up
during the Public Comment period and Austin or Dessie can once again tell him and everyone that the maps
will be recorded. I will forward you an email from Austin later this morning again confirming all this. Please
place it, together with this email in the correspondence portion of the packet documenting my denial and
provide both to Mark as well. Thanks...

Pat

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 28,2014, at 8:07 AM, "Vanessa Stephens" <vstephens(@storeycounty.org> wrote:

Would you like this on the Agenda?

Vanessa Stephens

Clerk & Treasurer

Storey County, NV

Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Provider & Employer

From: Mark Phillips [mailto:phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 4:51 PM

To: Marshall McBride; Lance Gilman; Bill Sjovangen; Vanessa Stephens; Mark Phillips

Cc: Bill Maddox; Dessie Redmond

Subject: Fwd: State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ Board of County
Commissioners_ Gold Hill Area Zoning Map

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

25 July 2014

Subject: Gold Hill Nevada- Area Zoning Map
Amended by Board of Commissioners, 01 July 2014

Board of County Commissioners



Vanessa Stephens

From:; Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 4:51 PM

To: Marshall McBride; Lance Gilman; Bill Sjovangen; Vanessa Stephens; Mark Phillips

Cc: Bill Maddox; Dessie Redmond

Subject: Fwd: State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ Board of County
Commissioners_ Gold Hill Area Zoning Map

Attachments: Gmail - State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ NRS 239_0107_

Public Records Request.ntm; Gold Hill Area Zoning Map_CopyRequestnonpersonal.docx;
Puplic Record Request_ Gold Hill Area Zoing Map_201407251400.pdf

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

25 July 2014

Subject: Gold Hill Nevada- Area Zoning Map
Amended by Board of Commissioners, 01 July 2014

Board of County Commissioners

Storey County Courthouse

Marshall McBride; Chairman of the Board
Vanessa Stephens; Clerk/Treasurer

26 South "B" Street

Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Dear Commissioner McBride,

At the regular meeting of the board, 01 July 2014, the board approved an amendment
to the "GOLD HILL NEVADA AREA ZONING MAP".

Attachments are evidence that | have requested to observe the maps as amended, at

the offices of the county clerk, and recorder. The amended maps are unavailable at

both offices.
Please include discussion of these missing documents at your next regular meeting.

With respect,

Mark Joseph Phillips

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>




Date: Mon, Jul 21, 2014 at 12:14 PM

Subject: State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ NRS 239.0107_ Public Records Request
To: Vanessa Stephens <vstephens@storeycounty.org>, Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>

Cc: Bill Maddox <bmaddox(@storeycounty.org>, "Dessie E. Redmond Planner"

<dredmond(@storeycounty.org>

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, NV 89440

21 July 2014
Subject: Public Record Request, per NRS 239.0107

Office of the Storey County Clerk
Vanessa Stephens; Clerk/Treasurer
Storey County Courthouse

26 South "B" Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Vanessa,

| refer you to the regular meeting of the board of commissioners, 01 July 2014, Agenda
Item #18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: ZONE MAP AMENDMENT 2014-2015.

The Board approved the amendment to the OFFICIAL STOREY COUNTY ZONING MAP,
and to the GOLD HILL AREA ZONING MAP.

On page #16 of her staff report: 7.(2.) Changes made Promptly; Ms. Dessie Redmond
refers the public to the office of the Clerk, to observe the amended zoning maps.

This is my written request, for a date and a time, to observe the maps described above.
If these maps are unavailable in your office, | request written notice of the fact.

Mark Joseph Phillips



OtbE NN Ao vinbin
7 b0l Xox 0A
m&.__ YA A0

OFF6E YGYAIN “ALID VINIDNIA “133HLS 9 HANOS 97 ' ¥34vHT Qe
SNIHJF LS YSSINYA
HIHNSYIE [ -MHZTD ALNNOD ASH0OLS

¥L0Z '€2 INF 0E£S28€1000 =7
ML 2O T

eS7°000 $ orveeaz ..w:_.u_.,

HE@\W@ B




/,*-.\H
I?]l‘ Lo

-,';.._'. lf}’“‘i.};

v :‘t&' hl g

SrarEy COUNTY O ERK- TIREFEASHC R
VANFGSA STEPHENS

July 23, 2014

Mark Joseph Phillips
PO Box 1092
Virginia City, NV 89440

RE: Public Record Request dated July 21, 2014

Mr. Phillips,

At this time my office is not in custody of the document you have requested, amendment to the
official storey county zoning map approved July 1, 2014, Please let me know if you have any
further questions.

Sincerely,

Vansado

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer
Storey County, NV

PO, DRAWER D, 26 SOUTIHY STREET. VIRGINGA Criv. NEVADA OO440 D6 (775 BAT-0G69 by (1745) 8470521 WWW STOREYCOUMTY.ORG



P e
-

R N R S (\\ e s

A

PLOZ $Z Nrocsieciooo

SIMOZ AN L IOVISOL ST

oy B

08¥7°000 $ orves i

0bP68 AN “ALID VINIDYHIA
60T X0g "0'd
SAITIIHd Hd3SOC Yavin




Ph - 778-847-0887 35305 ‘-’-
1- 7 OBOX%:; )

MARK JOSEPH PHILLIPS
P.O. BOX 1092
VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440

Dear Mr. Phillips,

We have recently received your request to observe zoning maps amended by the Board
of County Commissioners on July 01, 2014,

Unfoftunately, we do not have the amended maps in the Recorder’s office yet. We do
have the zoning maps prior to the amendment, and those are available for viewing at
your convenience,

As soon as the updated zoning maps arrive, I will notify you that they are ready for
inspection.

Regards,

U~

Jen Chapman
Storey County Recorder

JEN CHAPMAN, RECORDER
WWW.STOREYCOUNTY.ORG/RECORDER

Ha4 2014



Storey County Recorder
Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
P.O. Box 493 Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone: (775) 847-0967 Fax: (775) 847-1009

COPY/INSPECTION REQUEST

FOR DOCUMENTS THAT DO NOT CONTAIN PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date: _21 July 2014

Document number(s):

Requested by: Mark Joseph Phillips P.O. Box 1092, Virginia City Nevada
89440

NOTES/ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: _Reference to Storey County Code: SECTION 17.08.060
CHANGES OF OFFICIAL AND AREA ZONING MAPS. The Storey County Board of Commissioners,
at its regular meeting, 01 July 2014, approved an amendment to the Gold Hill Nevada Area

Zoning Map.

The OFFICIAL STOREY COUNTY ZONING MAP, and the GOLD HILL AREA ZONING MAP, should
have been promptly amended after the board’s approval, and then returned to the Office of
the Storey Recorder, where Storey County Code requires the official and the area zoning maps

to be located.

Per NRS 239.0107, | request a date and a time that | may observe the zoning maps amended by
the BOCC, 01 July 2014.

If these maps are unavailable in the office of the recorder at this time, | request written notice

of the fact within five (5) working days.

With respect,

Mark Joseph Phillips




Storey County Recorder
Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street
P.O. Box 493 Virginia City, NV 89440
Phone: (775) 847-0967 Fax: (775) 847-1009

For Recorder’s Office Staff Only

Copy Fee ($1.00 per page): Certification Fee ($4.00 per document):
Completed by: Documents Received By (Name & Date):
Receipt #(s):

0 Emailed or Faxed to:

O Copies of Documents Attached



3mail - State of Nevada_ Storey County Office of the County Clerk_ NRS 239.0107_ Public Re... Page 1 of 1

Gmail
Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>

State of Nevada_ Storey County_ Office of the County Clerk_ NRS 239.0107_
Public Records Request

Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com> Mon, Jul 21, 2014 at 12:14 PM
To: Vanessa Stephens <vstephens@storeycounty.org>, Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>
Cc: Bill Maddox <bmaddox@storeycounty.org>, "Dessie E. Redmond Planner” <dredmond@storeycounty.org>

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, NV 89440

21 July 2014
Subject: Public Record Request, per NRS 239.0107

Office of the Storey County Clerk
Vanessa Stephens; Clerk/Treasurer
Storey County Courthouse

26 South "B" Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Vanessa,

| refer you to the regular meeting of the board of commissioners, 01 July 2014,
Agenda Item #18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: ZONE MAP AMENDMENT 2014-
2015,

The Board approved the amendment to the OFFICIAL STOREY COUNTY ZONING
MAP, and to the GOLD HILL AREA ZONING MAP.

On page #16 of her staff report: 7.(2.) Changes made Promptly; Ms. Dessi
Redmond refers the public to the office of the Clerk, to observe the amended
zoning maps.

This is my written request, for a date and a time, to observe the maps described
above.

If these maps are unavailable in your office, | request written notice of the fact.

Mark Joseph Phillips

ile:///C:/Users/Vanessa/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Con...  7/28/2014



